CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

GENERAL
REPORTS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

TENDERS:

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, October 28, 2009

4:00 p.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA
Call to Order
Adoption of Agenda

Minutes of the October 13, 2009 Regular
Council Meeting

Tolko

Loggers

Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
— September 24, 2009

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting
Minutes — September 22, 2009

Bylaw 737/08 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to
Rezone Multiple Properties in the Hamlet of La
Crete — 4:30 p.m.

Coarse Winter Sand — 4:30 p.m.

Page

29

55

65

77



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
October 28, 2009

COUNCIL 9.
COMMITTEE, CAO

AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

CORPORATE 10.

SERVICES:

OPERATIONAL 11.

SERVICES:

PLANNING, 12.

EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

INFORMATION / 13.

None

Electoral Boundaries Commission

Mackenzie County Ward Boundaries
December 23, 2009 Regular Council Meeting
AAMD&C Mayors'/Reeves’ Liaison Committee

Northern Lakes College Consultation Session

Machesis Lake Caretaking Contract
Gravel Negotiations

Project Update

Rural Water

AJA Friesen Road

Development Statistics Report — January to
September Comparison (2007-2009)

Information/Correspondence Items

-6-

PAGE 2

79

89

87

93

97

105

107

109

111

113

127



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
October 28, 2008

CORRESPONDENCE:

IN CAMERA 14.
SESSION:

NEXT MEETING 15.
DATE:

ADJOURNMENT: 16.

a)
h)

Personnel

Special Projects

Legal

Inter-municipal Relations

COzEOR Negotiations

Regular Council Meeting

Tuesday, November 10, 2009

10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, AB

Adjournment

PAGE 3






Agenda ltem # 2;11

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Minutes of the October 13, 2009 Regular Council Meeting

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Minutes of the October 13, 2008 Regular Coungil meeting are attached.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the October 13, 2009 Regular Council meeting be adopted as
presented.

Author: _C. Gabriel Review by: CAO




-10-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, October 13, 2009
10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

PRESENT: Greg Newman Reeve
Peter F. Braun Deputy Reeve
Dicky Driedger Councilior
John W. Driedger Councillor
Ed Froese Councillor
Bill Neufeld Councillor (left at 12:50 p.m.)
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Ray Toews Councillor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Stuart Watson

ABSENT:

gl Administrative Officer
ctor of Corporate Services
_Director of Operations (South)
" Director of Operations (North)
Executive Assistant
Development Officer
Development Officer

ADMINISTRATION: William (Bill) Kostiw €
Joulia Whittleton e,
John Klassen
Dave Crichtg
Carol Gabf
Marion KrahF
Liane Lambert™

ALSO PRESENT: Members of the public.

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on October 13, 2009 at
the Council Chambers in Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER: 1.a) Call to Order

Reeve Newman called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.
AGENDA: ' 2.a) Adoption of Agenda
MOTION 09-10-800 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the agenda be adopted with the following additions:

5.¢) Chief Gus Loonskin — Little Red River Cree Nation
10. p) Electoral Boundaries Commission

-1%-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGUELAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

ADOPTION OF
PREVIOUS MINUTES:

MOTION 09-10-801

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE MINUTES:

GENERAL REPORTS:

MOTION 09-10-802

MOTION 09-10-803

MOTION 09-10-804

COUNCIL COMMITTEE,
CAO AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

Page 2 of 17

CARRIED

3.a) Minutes of the September 23, 2009 Regular Council
Meeting

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That the minutes of the September 23, 2009 Regular Council
meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

4.a) None

6. a) Mackenzie Housing Management Board Meeting
Minutes — August 24, 2009

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

| g Management Board meeting
ybe received for information.

That the Mackenzie
minutes of August 24

CARRIED
6. b) Pag creation Meeting Minutes — August 25, 2009
MO unciflor Wardley

That the Parks & Recreation meeting minutes of August 25, 2009
be received for information.

CARRIED

6. ¢} Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes —
September 10, 2009

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the Municipai Planning Commission meeting minutes of
September 10, 2009 be received for information.

CARRIED

9.a) Council Committee Reports

Councillor D. Driedger reported on the forestry conference, REDI

-12-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL. MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-805

Page 3 of 17

annual general meeting, Travel Alberta workshop, and the
Agricultural Land Task Force.

Councillor Toews reported on the meeting with Minister Morton
and MLA Frank Oberle, and the Subdivision & Development
Appeal Board hearings.

Councillor Wardley reported on the Safe Community Initiatives
commitiee meetings, Zama Recreation Board, Parks &
Recreation Committee meetings, and the Apache emergency
response exercise in Zama.

Councillor Watson reported on the forestry conference, and the
Apache emergency response exercise in Zama.

Councillor J. Driedger reported on the Northern Alberta Elected
Leaders meeting, Mackenzie Housing Board meeting, meeting
with MLA Frank Oberle and Footner Forest Products, Mustus
Energy, Parks & Recreation Committee meetings, Finance
Committee, and the La Gy

Deputy Reeve Brayf
Commission meeth

ed on the Municipal Planning
"La Crete Recreation Board meeting,
ard hearings, Mackenzie Waste

Manageme » Travel Alberta conference on behalf of
REDI, Pz reation Committee meeting, Alberta

Deve L Ofticers Association conference, REDI Tourism
tele ¢, Travel Alberta workshop, Finance Committee

the La Crete Building Committee meeting.

Reeve Newman reported on the meeting with Minister Morton
and MLA Frank Oberle, and the community sustainability plan
meeting.

Councillor Sarapuk reported on the Northern Lights Forest
Education Society meeting, meeting Minister Morton, and the
REDI annual general meeting.

Councillor Froese reported on the meeting with Minister Morton.
Councillor Neufeld reported on the meeting with Minister Morton,
meeting with Footner Forest Products, and the La Crete Building
Committee meeting.

MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger

That the Council committee reports be received for information.

-13-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-806

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

MOTION 09-10-807

{requires 2/3)

MOTION 09-10-808
(requires 2/3)

MOTION 09-10-809
(requires 2/3)

MOTION 09-10-810

{requires unanimous}

Page 4 of 17

CARRIED
9. b) CAO & Director Reports
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Chief Administrative Officer and Director reports be
received for information.

CARRIED

10. a) Funding Options for the La Crete Sewer Trunk Main
Construction

MOVED by Councillor Wardley
That the 2009 budget be amended to include $420,400 project for

the construction of the sewer main trunk line in the Hamlet of La
Crete with funding coming from borrowing.

Councillor J. Driedgerdeclared himself in conflict and left the

meeting at 10:50 a of
CARRIED
Gillor Froese

g be given to Bylaw 742/09 being a borrowing

ae construction of the sewer main trunk line in the
Hamlet of La Crete.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That second reading be given to Bylaw 742/09 being a borrowing
bylaw for the construction of the sewer main trunk line in the
Hamlet of La Crete.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED by Councillor Neufeld

That consideration be given to go to third reading of Bylaw
742/09 being a borrowing bylaw for the construction of the sewer

main trunk fine in the Hamlet of La Crete.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14~



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-811

(requires 2/3)

MOTION 09-10-812

MOTION 09-10-813

MOTION 09-10-814

MOTION 09-10-815

Page 5 of 17

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That third reading be given to Bylaw 742/09 being a borrowing
bylaw for the construction of the sewer main trunk line in the
Hamlet of [.a Crete.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10. b) Bylaw 739/09 — Offsite Levy Bylaw for the Sewer Trunk
Main

MOVED by Councilior Wardley

That first reading be given to Bylaw 739/09 being an Offsite Levy
Bylaw for installation of sanitary sewer trunk main in the Hamlet
of La Crete as amended with the deletion of article 6.

CARRIED

the meeting at 11:04 a.m. and
% 1:13 a.m. with all members present.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

That administration be authorized to obtain alternate quotes for
insurance and bring back to Council for final decision.

CARRIED
10. d) AUPE Negotiations
MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That the Collective Agreement between Mackenzie County and
the AUPE Local 118/08 be ratified.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

-15-



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 8 of 17
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

10. e) Assessment Services Request for Proposals
MOTION 09-10-816 MOVED by Councillor Neufeld

That the assessment contract with Alliance Assessment

Consultants Ltd. be extended until June 30, 2011 with a

possibility of one year extension.

CARRIED

10. f) Mackenzie County Four-Step Community
Sustainability Plan

MOTION 09-10-817 MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the Mackenzie County Four-Step Community Sustainability
Plan update be received for information.

CARRIED

10. g) Quarterly Fina
30, 2009

and Investment Report — September

MOTION 09-10-818 MOVED by Cofing Nardley

inancial and investment report for the period
30, 2009 be accepted for information.

That the
ende

CAR

10. h) Fort Vermilion Support Services Society ~ Seniors
Supper Donation Request

MOTION 09-10-819 MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the Fort Vermilion Support Services Society donation
request be received for information.

CARRIED
10. i) Mackenzie County Revised Organizational Chart
MOTION 09-10-820 MOVED by Councilior Watson

That Council approve the organizational chart as presented and
review additional committee needs in the 2010 budget.

CARRIED

-16-



TN

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, Cctober 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-821

MOTION 09-10-822

MOTION 09-10-823

MOTION 09-10-824

MOTION 09-10-825

Page 7 of 17

10.j) Inter-municipal Subdivision & Development Appeal
Board — Member at Large Appointment

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

That Wally Schroeder be appointed to the Inter-municipal
Subdivision & Development Appeal Board as a Member at Large
for a one year term ending October 2010 and that administration
re-advertise for the second member.

CARRIED

10. k) Alberta’s Water for Life Strategy Conference

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Alberta Water for Life Strategy conference be received
for information.

CARRIED

10. m) The Honorable Rona Ambrose, MP — Invitation

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That two Councillors be authorized to attend the evening with The
Honorable Rona Ambrose, MP — Minister of Labour on November
14, 2009 in Edmonton.

CARRIED

10. n) Arctic Gas Symposium

MOVED by Councillor Neufeld

That Councillor Froese be authorized to aftend the Arctic Gas
Symposium on March 2 & 3, 2010 in Calgary.

-17-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-826

MOTION 09-10-827

(requires unanimous}

DELEGATIONS:

MOTION 09-10-828

Page 8 of 17

CARRIED

10. o) 2009 PC Alberta Annual General Meeting

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

That Councillor D. Driedger and Councillor Toews be authorized
to attend the 2009 PC Alberta Annual General Meeting and
Conference on November 6 — 7, 2009 in Red Deer.

CARRIED

10. p) Electoral Boundaries Commission (ADDITION)
MOVED by Councillor Toews

That a letter be sent to the Electoral Boundaries Commission
stating that we support an MLA for the Mackenzie County region.

Councillor Toews requesied a recorded vote.

In Favor:
Councillor D. Drie
Councillor Toe
Councillo
Councillo

Opposed:
Councillor J. Driedger

Deputy Reeve Braun
Councillor Neufeld

DEFEATED

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 12:10 p.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 12:50 p.m. with all members present
except Councillor Neufeld.

5.a) RCMP

Report by Staff Sgt. Shane Ramieemal (High Level RCMP)
regarding the crime statistics within the County.

5. b} Safe Communities Innovation Fund Committee
MOVED by Councillor Wardley
That Mackenzie County commit funding for the Crime Reduction

Unit and negotiate a Memorandum of Understanding for funding
as discussed.

-18-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-829

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

MOTION 09-10-830

Page 9 of 17

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
MOVED by Councilior Wardley

That the County send letters of support for the domestic violence
units.

CARRIED

5. ¢) Chief Gus Loonskin — Little Red River Cree Nation

No delegation was present.

7.a) Bylaw 731/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment for the
Cancellation and Consolidation of Plan 032 3561,
Block 7, Lots 2, 3, and 4 (La Crete)

Reeve Newman called the public hearing for Bylaw 731/09 to
order at 1:28 p.m. \

g public hearing for proposed Bylaw
glvertised. Marion Krahn, Development
ihe bylaw was advertised in accordance

wernment Act.

lan asked the Development Authority to outline the
_ nc use bylaw amendment. Marion Krahn,

ORgeht Officer, presented the Development Authority’s

n and indicated that first reading was given on August

26, 2009.

Reeve Newman asked if Council has any questions of the
proposed land use bylaw amendment. There were no questions.

Reeve Newman asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 731/09. No submissions were
received.

Reeve Newman asked if there was anyone present who would
like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 731/09. No one
was present to speak to the bylaw.

Reeve Newman closed the public hearing for Bylaw 731/09 at
1:30 p.m.

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

-19-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-831

MOTION 09-10-832

FPage 10 of 17

That second reading be given to Bylaw 731/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment for the cancellation of Plan 032 3561, Block 7,
Lots 2, 3 and 4 for the purpose of consolidation.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Toews

That third reading be given to Bylaw 731/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment for the cancellation of Plan 032 3561, Block 7,
Lots 2, 3 and 4 for the purpose of consolidation.

CARRIED

7. b) Bylaw 732/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment for the
Cancellation of Subdivision Plan 972 2460, Lot 1 (Part
of SE 22-106-15-W5M) (La Crete Rural)

Reeve Newman called the public hearing for Bylaw 732/09 to
order at 1:31 p.m.

Reeve Newman a
732/09 was prope
Officer, answergd :
with the Mupi avernment Act.

2 public hearing for proposed Bylaw
glvertised. Marion Krahn, Development

nd*use bylaw amendment. Marion Krahn,

t Officer, presented the Development Authority’s
submission and indicated that first reading was given on August
26, 2009.

Reeve Newman asked if Council has any questions of the
proposed land use bylaw amendment. There were no questions.

Reeve Newman asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 732/09. No submissions were
received.

Reeve Newman asked if there was anyone present who would
like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 732/09. There
was no one present to speak to the bylaw.

Reeve Newman closed the public hearing for Bylaw 732/09 at
1:.32 p.m.

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

-20-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-833

MOTION 09-10-8334

Page 11 of 17

That second reading be given to Bylaw 732/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment for the cancellation of Plan 972 2460, Lot 1 for
the purpose of reverting the lands back into Part of SE 22-1106-
15-W5BM, from which the subdivision was taken.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That third reading be given to Bylaw 732/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment for the cancellation of Plan 972 2460, Lot 1 for
the purpose of reverting the lands back into Part of SE 22-1106-
15-W5M, from which the subdivision was taken.

CARRIED

7.c) Bylaw 734/09 Road Closure NE 10-109-13-W5M (Fort
Vermilion Rural)

Reeve Newman called the public hearing for Bylaw 734/09 to

order at 1:33 p.m.

if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw
dvertised. Liane Lambert, Development

dgthat the bylaw was advertised in accordance
baiGovernment Act.

Reeve Newman a8
734/09 was pra
Officer, an
with the

& man asked the Development Authority to outline the
propos®g lgnd use bylaw amendment. Liane Lambert,
Developriient Officer, presented the Development Authority’s
submission and indicated that first reading was given on
September 23, 2009.

Reeve Newman asked if Council has any questions of the
proposed land use bylaw amendment. There were no questions.

Reeve Newman asked if any submissions were received in
regards to proposed Bylaw 734/09. No submissions were
received.

Reeve Newman asked if there was anyone present who would
like to speak in regards to the proposed Bylaw 734/09. No one
was present fo speak to the bylaw.

Reeve Newman closed the public hearing for Bylaw 734/09 at
1:35 p.m.

MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

-21-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2008

MOTION 09-10-835

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

MOTION 09-10-836

MOTION 09-10-837

TENDERS:

MOTION 09-10-838

Page 12 of 17

That second reading be given to Bylaw 734/09 being a road
closure bylaw to close and sell (according to County policy and
Ministerial approval} a portion of government road allowance
adjacent to the north boundary of NE 10-109-13-W5M.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That third reading be given to Bylaw 734/09 being a road closure

bylaw to close and sell (according to County policy and Ministerial
approval) a portion of government road allowance adjacent to the
north boundary of NE 10-109-13-W5M.

CARRIED

11. a) Heritage Centre Signage

MOVED by Councillory

That the LLa Crete
RED! Tourism &g

CARRIE
11. % Recreation & Parks Association Conference
MOVED '-- Councillor Wardley

That the Parks and Recreation Committee members be
authorized to attend the Alberta Recreation & Parks Association
Conference in Lake Louise.

CARRIED

8.a) Zama Fire Hall & Public Works Shop — 1:30 p.m.
MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

That the tenders for the Zama Fire Hall & Public Works Shop be
opened.

CARRIED

Tender Results:
Makloc Construction Inc. $1,319,500.00




REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

[' - MACKENZIE COUNTY
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-839

MOTION 09-10-840

MOTION 09-10-841

Page 13 of 17

Balon Construction
XPS Contracting
Atkinson Construction Ltd.

$1,071,600.00
$1,518,000.00
$2,101,861.00

SteelTech Structures Inc. $ 298,800.00
Cormode & Dickson $1,677,695.00
Square "D" Carpentry $ 895,548.00

UFA Construction $ 681,875.00 (conventional stud building)
$ 599,85500 (faminate post)
$ 769,745.00 (pre-engingered steel)
A. Hanson & Sons Construction $1,093,395.00
(Camrose) Ltd.
Ed Harder Construction

Southwest Steel

$ 634,800.00
$1,381,174.00

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the contract for the Zama Fire Hall and Public Works Shop
be awarded to the lowest qualified bidder subject to budget.

CARRIED

Reeve Newman regd sed the meeting at 2:01 p.m. and
reconvened the mBgtjf 2:12 p.m.

uncillor Wardley
syngil select the following options for in-depth review by
administrz tion, our consultants and accountants for presentation
to Council in November 20009 for final review,
1. County wholly owned utility for transmission and
distribution.
2. County owned transmission line and co-operatives formed

by users.
3. County create a Regional Water Commission.

CARRIED

11. d) Gravel Summary

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the gravel summary be received for information.
CARRIED

11. e} Utility Mutual Aid

-23-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-842

IN CAMERA SESSION:

MOTION 09-10-843

MOTION 09-10-844

MOTION 09-10-845

MOTION 09-10-846

FPage 14 of 17

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

That the County work towards entering into a formal agreement
with the Town of Rainbow Lake and the Town of High Level for
utility mutual aid.

CARRIED

MOVED by Reeve Newman

That Council move in-camera to discuss issues under the
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulations 18
(1yat 2:44 p.m.:

14. a) Personnel

14. b) Special Projects

14. ¢) Legal

14. d) Inter-municjpal Relations
14.e) CO, EO gotiations
14. fy Grav ents

CARRIED
MOVED Ir J. Driedger
Tha ove out of camera at 3:26 p.m.
CARRIED
14. a) Personnel

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the personnel update be received for information.
CARRIED

14. b) Special Projects

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That the special projects update be received for information.

CARRIED

14. c) Legal

-24-



~

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-847

MOTION 09-10-848

MOTION 09-10-849

MOTION 09-10-850

PLANNING,
EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

MOTION 09-10-851

Page 15 of 17

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

That administration proceed to complete the settlement for 30-
SUB-04 as per Option 2 and issue a final acceptance certificate.

CARRIED
14. d) Inter-municipal Relations
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the executive committee proceed as discussed in regards to
capital costs with the Town of High Level.

CARRIED
14. e) CO, EOR Negotiations

MOVED by Councilior

dley
That the CO» o ations be received for information.

CARRIED

14. f) G '. Agicements
suncillor Toews

That administration be authorized to negotiate for long term
gravel supply as discussed.

CARRIED

12. a) Bylaw 738/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
FORTVER, Range 4, River Lot 12 from Highway
Development District “HD” to Rural Country
Residential District 1 “RC1” (Fort Vermilion
Settlement)

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That first reading be given to Bylaw 738/09 being the rezoning of
FORTVER, Range 4, River Lot 12 from Highway Development
District “HD"” to Rural Country Residential District 1 “RC1” to
accommodate the development of a residential lot.

CARRIED

-25-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

MOTION 09-10-852

MOTION 09-10-853

INFORMATION/
CORRESPONDENCE

MOTION 09-10-854

MOTION 09-10-855

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Page 16 of 17

12. b) Bylaw 740/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment for the
Cancellation of Subdivision Plan 082 9175 (La Crete)

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That first reading be given to Bylaw 740/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment for the cancellation of Plan 082 9175 for the
purpose of reverting the lands back into Part of SW 9-106-15-
W5M, from which the subdivision was taken.

CARRIED

12. ¢) Bylaw 741/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Plan 752 1580, Block 11, Lot 4 from Hamlet Residential
District 1B “HR1B” to Public/Institutional District “HP”
(La Crete)

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That first reading be gi¥en to Bylaw 741/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment 6" rezohe Plan 752 1580, Block 11, Lot 4 from
Hamlet Residentidl:

District “HP”. &

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the County advertise in the Military Service Recognition
Book.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for
information purposes.

CARRIED

Regular Council Meeting

Wednesday, October 28, 2009

4:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, AB

-26-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, October 13, 2009

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION 09-10-856

16. a) Adjournment

MOVED by Councillor J. Driedger

That the Council meeting be adjourned at 3:47 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes will be presented to Council for approval on October 28, 2009.

Greg Newman
Reeve

Page 17 of 17

William Kostiw
Chief Administrative Officer

-27-



-28-



-----

Agenda ltem # (OOL )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

s REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackeie County
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
) September 24, 2009

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Information item. The adopted minutes of the September 24, 2009 meeting are
attached. .

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of September 24, 2009 be
received for information.

Author: _C. Gabriel Review By: cao |




-30-



PRESENT
ABSENT
1.
2.

MOTION 09-282

Mackenzie County
Municipal Planning Commission Meeting

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Thursday, September 24, 2009 @ 10:00 a.m.

Peter Braun Chair, Deputy Reeve

Beth Kappelar Vice-Chair

Manfred Gross MPC Member

Joulia Whittleton  Director of Corporate Services

Marion Krahn Development Officer

Liane Lambert Development Officer

Sarah Martens Planning, Development and Emergency
Services Administrative Officer

Ed Froese Councillor, MPC Member

Jack Eccles MPC Member

CALL TO ORDER

Peter Braun called the mesting to order at 10:11 a.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOVED by Beth Kappelar
That the agenda be adopted with the following additions:
4g)Development Permit Application 228-DP-09

Philip Doerksen; Mobile Home
Plan 2938RS, Block 10, Lot 1: Fort Vermilion

4h)Development Permit Application 242-DP-09
George’s Roofing; Metal Manufacturing Fabricating Business
Office and Lean to Roof Addition
Plan 962 1721, Block 18, Lot 7; La Crete

4i) Development Permit Application 244-DP-09
George Neudorf; Intensive Recreation (6 RV Stalls)
Plan 3969 TR, Block 4, Lot 1: La Crete

-31-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 2 of 24

MOTION 09-283

MOTION 09-284

a)

b)

6d)Green Wood Acres Subdivision

CARRIED

MINUTES
Adoption of Minutes
MOVED by Peter Braun

That the minutes of the September 10, 2009 Municipal Planning
Commission meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED
Business Arising from Previous Minutes

No business arising from previous minutes.

DEVELOPMENT

Development Permit Application 227-DP-09

William Braun; Mobile Home (Double Wide) Attached Garage
and Mobile Home (Double Wide) Renovations (New Roof)
Plan 042 3012, Block 1, Lot 33; River Drive Developments

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 227-DP-09 on Plan 042 3012, Block 1,
Lot 33 in the name of William Braun be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shalt
render this permit Null and Void

1. Minimum building setbacks: 38.1 meters (125 feet) front
(east} yard; 7.62 meters (25 feet) rear (west) yard; 7.62
meters (25 feet) north side yard; 15.24 meters (50 feet)
south side yard, from the property lines. A Municipal
Reserve lot exists adjacent to the west property line and
no construction or development is permitted in or on
this Municipal Reserve lot. All setbacks are to be
measured from your property lines.

-32-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 3 of 24

. The architecture, construction materials and appearance

of buildings and other structures shall be to accepted
standards and shall compliment the natural features and
character of the site and the aesthetics of the
neighbouring houses to the satisfaction of the
Development Authority. The exterior of the Mobile Home
{Double Wide) Attached Garage shall be similar in
appearance and color to the existing Mobile Home
(Double Wide).

- Building to be connected to the Municipal water and the cost

of connection fee will be borne by the owner.

. All sewage disposal systems to be in conformance with the

Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum

parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned plus an
additional 500 square feet for off street parking. “One
parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy a
minimum of 300 square feet.”

. No construction or development is allowed on a right-of-

way. It is the responsibility of the

developer/owner/occupant to investigate the utility
rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and to ensure that

no construction or development is completed on any

utility right-of-way.

. This permit approval is subject to the access to the property

being constructed to County standards. PRIOR to installation
of a new access or changing location of existing access,
complete a Request for Access form by contacting the
Operational Services Department for Mackenzie County at
780-928-3983. Access to be constructed to Mackenzie
County standards and at the developers’ expense.

. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affecting the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

-33-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009

Page 4 of 24

MOTION 09-285

b) Development Permit Application 230-DP-09
Abe R. Friesen; Ancillary Building with Variance
Plan 042 5759, Block 23, Lot 42; La Crete

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That Development Permit 230-DP-09 on Plan 042 5759, Block 23,
Lot 42 in the name of the Abe R. Friesen be approved with the
following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

- The Ancillary Building (detached garage) is approved

subject to the submission of blueprints for review and
approval by the Development Department prior to
commencement of construction.

. Minimum setbacks for the Ancillary Building {detached

garage) are: 7.62 meters (25 feet) from the front (west)
property line; 2.44 meters (8 feet) rear {(east) yard; 1.52
meters (5 feet) side yards (north and south), from the
property lines,

. A 160 square foot variance for the Ancillary Building

(detached garage) is hereby granted. The maximum area of
the Ancillary Building (detached garage) shall be 768 square
feet.

. The highest point of the Ancillary Building (detached garage)

shall be no more than 15 feet in height from grade to roof
peak.

. This Ancillary Building (detached garage) is approved for

personal purposes only and no commercial activity is
permitted in this building or district. If the
developer/owner/resident intends to use the Ancillary
Building (detached garage) for commercial use, a rezoning
or Land Use Bylaw amendment application must be
submitted and approved. Upon approval of the rezoning or
Land Use Bylaw amendment, a new development permit
must be received and approved prior to the commencement
of a commercial use.

. The Ancillary Building (detached garage) shall be

constructed as a car garage and shall contain car garage
doors to a maximum height of 8 feet. No commercial sized
garage doors are permitted.

-34-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2008

Page 5 of 24

MOTION 09-286

7. The Ancillary Building (detached garage) shall be
constructed and finished with similar construction materials
as the residence and shall compliment the natural features
of the site and the aesthetics of the neighbouring residences
to the satisfaction of the Development Authority.

8. No ancillary building erected/or moved onto the site shall be
used as a dwelling.

9. All sewage disposal systems shall be in conformance with
the Alberta Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal
Regulations.

10.PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Operational Services Department for
Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983. Access to be
constructed to Mackenzie County standards and at the
developer's expense.

11.No construction or development is allowed on or in a
right-of-way. it is the responsibility of the
developer/owner/occupant to investigate the utility
rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and to ensure that
no construction or development is completed on any
utility right-of-way,

12.The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 231-DP-09

Dave Gerbrandt; Single Family Dwelling Addition and Deck
with Variance and Single Family Dwelling Renovation
(Window Replacement)

Pian 782 0147, Block 1, Lot 20; La Crete

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 231-DP-09 on Plan 782 0147, Block 1,
Lot 20 in the name of Dave Gerbrandt be approved with the
following conditions:

_3 5_



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009
Page 6 of 24

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall
render this permit Null and Void

1. A variance of 6 feet (1.83 meters) of the front yard
setback is hereby granted for the placement of the
Single Family Dwelling Addition with Deck.

2. Minimum Single Family Dwelling Addition and Deck
setbacks are: 5.79 meters (19 feet} front (south) yard;
2.44 meters (8 feet) rear (north) yard; 1.52 meters (5 feet)
east and west side yard, from the property lines.

3. The architecture, construction materials and appearance
of the Single Family Dwelling Addition and Deck and the
renovations to the Single Family Dwelling shall be to
accepted standards and shall compliment the natural
features and character of the site to the satisfaction of
the Development Authority. The exterior of the Single
Family Dwelling Addition shall be similar in appearance
and color to the existing Single Family Dwelling with
Attached Garage.

4. The Municipality has assigned the following address to the
noted property 10014-96 Avenue. You are required to
display the address (10014) to be clearly legible from the
street and be on a contrasting background. The minimum
size of the characters shall be four inches in height.

5. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer
system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
deveioper.

6. Provide adequate off street parking as follows:; The minimum
parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned plus an
additional 500 square feet for off street parking. “One
parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 300
square feet,”

7. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Operational Services Department for
Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983. Access to be
constructed to Mackenzie County standards at the
developer's expense.

8. No construction or development is allowed on orin a
right-of-way. It is the responsibility of the
developer/owner/occupant to investigate the utility
rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and to ensure that

-36-



\1

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009

Page 7 of 24

MOTION 09-287

d)

no construction or development is completed on any
utility right-of-way.

9. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 237-DP-09

Blumenort Construction; 6 Foot Fence with 3 Foot Variance,
2 Ancillary Buildings (Sheds) and Contractor’s Business
Plan 022 7658, Block 21, Lof 1; La Crete

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That Development Permit 237-DP-09 on Plan 022 7658, Block 21,
Lot 1 in the name of Blumenort Construction be approved with the
following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall
render this permit Null and Void

1. Approval of a fence with variance as noted in condition
2,

2. Maximum height of fence: Six (6) feet, placement as
shown in the attached site plan.

3. The fence must not encroach onto adjacent properties.

4. This permit approval is subject to the construction of an
access to the property to County standards. PRIOR to
installation of any new access or changing location of
existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Operational Services Department for
Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983. Access to be
constructed to Mackenzie County standards and at the
developer's expense.

5. The Contractors Business within the existing shop shall
meet all Alberta Safety Code requirements for
Commercial/Industrial buildings and any other
requirements specified by Superior Safety Codes.
Failure to do so shall render this permit Null and Void.

-37-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 8 of 24

6. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer
system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner.

7. Minimum shed setbacks: 9.14 meters (30 feet) south and
west yard; 3.05 meters (10 feet) north side yard; 9.14
meters (30 feet) rear (east) yard, from the property lines,
or setbacks required by Safety Codes, whichever is
dgreater. It is the responsibility of the developer to find
out the Safety Codes setbacks.

8. The Ancillary Buildings (sheds) shall be constructed and
finished with similar construction materials as the existing
shop and shall compliment the natural features of the site
and the aesthetics of the neighbouring residences to the
satisfaction of the Development Authority.

9. No construction or development is allowed on or in a
right-of-way. It is the responsibility of the
developerfowner/occupant to investigate the utility
rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and to ensure that
no construction or development is completed on any
utility right-of-way.

10. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum
parking standards are 1 space per 400 square feet of
building area plus 1 space per each full time employee and 1
space for every 2 part time employees. “One parking space,
including the driveway area, shall occupy 27.87 square
meters (300 square feet).”

11.The tota! site area shall have a positive surface drainage
without adversely affecting the neighbouring properties.

CARRIED

.438-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009

Page 8 of 24

MOTION 09-288

e) Development Permit Application 238-DP-09
Frank Wieler; Single Family Dwelling Addition with Variance
Plan 862 1341, Block 17, Lot 33; La Crete

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 238-DP-09 on Plan 862 1341, Block 17,
Lot 33 in the name of Frank Wieler be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

. A variance of 6 feet (1.83 meters) of the front (south)yard

sethack is hereby granted for the placement of the
Single Family Dwelling Addition.

. Minimum Single Family Dwelling Addition setbacks are:

5.79 meters (19 feet) front (south) yard; 2.44 meters (8
feet) rear (north) yard; 1.52 meters (5 feet) east and west
side yard, from the property lines.

- The architecture, construction materials and appearance

of the Single Family Dwelling Addition shall be to
accepted standards and shall compliment the natural
features and character of the site to the satisfaction of
the Development Authority. The exterior of the Single
Family Dwelling Addition shall be similar in appearance
and color fo the existing Single Family Dwelling with
Attached Garage.

. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer

system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
developer.

. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum

parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned plus an
additional 500 square feet for off street parking. “One
parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 300
square feel.”

. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location

of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Operational Services Department for
Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983. Access to be
constructed to Mackenzie County standards at the
developer's expense.

-39-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 10 of 24

MOTION 09-289

7.

8.

No construction or development is allowed on or in a
right-of-way. It is the responsibility of the
developer/owner/occupant to investigate the utility
rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and fo ensure that
no construction or development is completed on any
utility right-of-way.

The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 239-DP-09
La Crete Municipal Nursing Association
Public Use (Mobile Clinic)

Plan 752 1580, Block 11, Lot 4; La Crete

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That Development Permit 239-DP-09 on Plan 752 1580, Block 11,
Lot 4 in the name of La Crete Municipal Nursing Association be
approved with the following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

1.

render this permit Null and Void

A variance of the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw
section 7.18, subsection B is hereby granted to allow a
Public Use — Mobile Clinic.

The Public Use — Mobile Clinic is approved subject to
the lands being rezoned to Public/Institutional District
“HP” and subject to a parking agreement for the parking
on Plan 862 2277, Block 11, Lot 9.

Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The
minimum parking standards are 1 space per 30 square
feet of building area, which in this case is 7 public
parking stalls, 1 space per each full time employee and 1
space for every 2 part time employees. “One parking
space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 27.87
square meters (300 square feet).”

Minimum building setbacks: 7.62 meters (25 feet) front
(east) yard; 2.44 meters (8 feet) rear (west) yard; 1.52

-40-



4/’-_\\

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 11 of 24

meters (5 feet) north and south side yards, from the
property lines.

5. No construction or development is allowed on orin a
right-of-way. It is the responsibility of the
developer/owner/occupant fo investigate the utility
rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and to ensure that
no construction or development is completed on any
utility right-of-way.

6. The Public Use — Mobile Clinic shall meet all Alberta
Safety Code requirements for Public/Health Services
buildings and any other requirements specified by
Superior Safety Codes. Failure to do so shall render this
permit Null and Void.

7. Comply with applicable legislation under the Public
Health Act and obtain the appropriate approvals prior to
commencement of development. Contact the Health
Inspector at 780-841-3275.

8. Prior to commencement of any construction or placement of
the Public Use _ Mobile Clinic, contact John Klassen,
Director of Operations (South) at 780-928-3983 to identify
water line size for service and fire protection.

9. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer
system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner where applicable.

10.The Municipality has assigned the following address to the
noted property 9818-105 Street. You are required to display
the address (9818) to be clearly legible from the street and
be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

11.The architecture, construction materials and appearance of
the Public Use — Mobile Clinic shall be to accepted
standards and shall compliment the natural features and
character of the site to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority. .

12.PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location
of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Operational Services Department for
Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983. Access to be
constructed to Mackenzie County standards at the
developer's expense.

-41-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009

Page 12 of 24

MOTION 09-290

g)

13. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 228-DP-09
Philip Doerksen; Mobile Home
Plan 2938RS, Block 10, Lot 1; Fort Vermilion

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 228-DP-09 on Plan 2938RS, Block 10,
Lot 1 in the name of Philip Doerksen be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions
shall render this permit Null and Void

1. Minimum building sethacks:
a. 25 feet (7.6 meters) front yard facing 48" Ave;
b. 10 feet (3.0 meters) side yard facing 54" Street;
c. 5 feet (1.5 meters) east side yard,
d. 8 feet (2.4 meters) rear yard from the property
lines.

2. The architecture, construction materials and appearance
of ancillary buildings and other structures shall
compliment the natural features and character of the
site to the satisfaction of the Development Officer.

3. The Mobhile Home shall conform to the Alberta Building
Code.

4. The undercarriage of the mobile home shali be screened
from view by skirting or such other means satisfactory to the
Development Authority.

5. The Municipality has aSS|gned the following address to the
noted property 4706-54" St. You are required to display the
address (4706) to be clearly legible from the street and be
on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

6. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum
parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned plus an
additional 500 square feet for off street parking. “One



- .

O

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009

Page 13 of 24

MOTION 09-291

h)

parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy 300
square feet.”

. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer

system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner.

. No construction or development is allowed on or in a rights-

of-way. It is the responsibility of the
developer/owner/occupant to investigate the utility rights-of-
way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and to ensure that no
construction or development is completed on any utility
rights-of-way.

. PRIOR to installation of a new access or changing location

of existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Road/Maintenance Department for Mackenzie
County at (780) 927-3718. Access to be constructed to
Mackenzie County standards and at the developers
expense.

10. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affect the neighbouring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 242-DP-09

George’s Roofing; Metal Manufacturing Fabricating Business
Office and Lean to Roof Addition

Plan 962 1721, Block 18, Lot 7; La Crete

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That Development Permit 242-DP-09 on Plan 962 1721, Block 18,
Lot 7 in the name of George Peters., be approved with the following
conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

1. No construction shall be conducted on Right-of-Way

Plan 802 3201.

2. No construction or development is allowed on orin a

right-of-way. It is the responsibility of the
developer/owner/occupant to investigate the utility

-43-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 14 of 24

rights-of-way, if any, that exist on the property prior to
commencement of any construction and to ensure that
no construction or development is completed on any
utility right-of-way.

. Minimum building setbacks: 9.14 meters (30 feet) from

101% Avenue and 98" Street; 9.14 meters (30 feet) rear
(west) yard; 3.05 meters (10 feet) south side yard; from
the property lines.

. This permit approval is subject to the construction of an

access to the property to County standards. PRIOR o
installation of any new access or changing location of
existing access, complete a Request for Access form by
contacting the Operational Services Department for
Mackenzie County at 780-928-3983. Access to be
constructed to Mackenzie County standards and at the
developer’s expense.

. The Metal Manufacturing Fabricating Business Office

and Lean to Additions shall meet all Alberta Safety Code
requirements for Commercial/Industrial Buildings and
any other requirements specified by Superior Safety
Codes. Failure to do so shall render this permit Null and
Void.

. New construction only. The architecture, construction

materials and appearance of buildings and other structures
shall be to accepted standards and shall compliment the
natural features and character of the site to the satisfaction
of the Development Authority.

. Building to be connected to the Municipal water and sewer

system and the cost of connection fees will be borne by the
owner where applicable.

. Prior to commencement of any construction, contact John

Klassen, Utilities Supervisor at 928-3835 to identify water
line size for service and fire protection.

. The Municipality has assig.;ned the following address to the

noted property 10010-98™ Street. You are required to display
the address (10010) to be clearly legible from the street and
be on a contrasting background. The minimum size of the
characters shall be four inches in height.

10. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum

parking standards are 1 space per 45 square meters of
building area, which in this case is 5 public parking stalls, 1
space per each full time employee and 1 space for every 2

-44-



, September 24, 2009
i Page 15 of 24

- MOTION 09-292

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

part time employees. “One parking space, including the
driveway area, shall occupy 27.87 square meters (300
square feet).”

11.The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface

drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

Development Permit Application 244-DP-09
George Neudorf; Intensive Recreation (6 RV Stalls)
Plan 3969 TR, Block 4, Lot 1; La Crete

MOVED by Manfred Gross

That Development Permit 244-DP-09 on Plan 3969 TR, Block 4,
Lot 1 in the name of George Neudorf, be approved with the
following conditions:

Failure to comply with one or more of the attached conditions shall

render this permit Null and Void

. This permit may be revoked at any time if, in the opinion of

the Development Authority, the proposed development has
become detrimental or otherwise incompatible with the
amenities of the neighborhood.

. Minimum RV stall setbacks: 9.1 meters (30 feet) from 101%

Avenue and 101 Street; 3.0 meters (10 feet) rear yard; 1.5
meters (5 feet) side yard (west).

. The thoroughfare and the RV stalls shall be adequately

graveled for dust control purposes.

. A sign shall be posted, adjacent to the 101% Avenue

sidewalk, clearly indicating that the RV stalls are for the
purpose of the La Crete Motel overflow only.

. The appearance of the RV stalls shall be to accepted

standards and shall compliment the natural features and
character of the site to the satisfaction of the Development
Authority.

. The Municipality has assighed the following address to the

noted property 10101 —101% Avenue. You are required to
display the address (10101) to be clearly legible from the

-45-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009

Page 16 of 24

MOTION 09-293

street and be on a contrasting background. The minimum
size of the characters shall be four inches in height.

7. The developer must provide a secure water metering
enclosure to the satisfaction of the County and the cost will
be borne by the developer.

8. Provide adequate off street parking as follows: The minimum
parking shall be 300 square feet per vehicle owned plus an
additional 500 square feet for off street parking. “One
parking space, including the driveway area, shall occupy a
minimum of 300 square feet.” The driveway shall be 10
meters (32.8 feet) from the intersection corner of the
property.

9. The total site area (lot) shall have a positive surface
drainage without adversely affecting the neighboring
properties.

CARRIED

SUBDIVISION

Subdivision Application 24-SUB-09
SE 14-110-17-W5M; High Level Rural
Simon and Debbie Jukes

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That subdivision application 24-SUB-09 in the name of Simon and
Debbie Jukes on SE 14-110-17-W5M be accepted with the
following conditions.

1. This approval is for a single lot subdivision, 12.12 acres
(4.90 hectares) in size.

2. Applicant/developer shall enter into a Developer’s
Agreement with Mackenzie County which shall contain, but
is not limited to:

a. Any outstanding property taxes are to be paid on the

land proposed to be subdivided or arrangements
made which are satisfactory to the municipality.

-46-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 17 of 24

CARRIED

Provision of access to the subdivision and to the
balance of the quarter in accordance with Mackenzie
County standards and at the developer’'s expense.

Provision of a storm water management plan. Please
contact Liane Lambert, Development Officer to
discuss the requirements for your subdivision.

All sewage disposals shall conform to the Alberta
Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal Regulations.

Prior to any development on the proposed
subdivision, the developer shalf obtain a development
permit from the Municipality.

Provision of utility right-of-way as required by ATCO
Electric and Northern Lights Gas.

Subdi\}ision must meet ATCO Electric's conditions as
follows;

i. A utility right-of-way in the name of ATCO
Electric must be registered with the new and
existing titles, extending to an alignment 7.5
meters on either side of the power line center
line.

ii.  The existing and future power line route will
require maintenance of a cleared right-of-way
to ground level and to a minimum width of 6.1
meters on either side of the line route. The
owner should be aware of the potential for
brushing along the existing and possible future
power line alignment.

iii. The landowner/developer is cautioned not to
plant frees which may subsequently grow into
the power line right-of-way.

iv.  Buildings or equipment should not be located
within 5.0 meters of the power line.

-47-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009
Page 18 of 24

b) Subdivision Application 25-SUB-09
SW 20-107-13-W5M; Blumenort Area
David Martens

MOTION 09-294 MOVED by Manfred Gross

That subdivision application 25-SUB-09 in the name of David
Martens on SW 20-107-13-W5M be accepted with the following
conditions.

1. This approval is for a single lot subdivision, 10 acres (4.05
hectares) in size.

2. Applicant/developer shall enter into a Developer's
Agreement with Mackenzie County which shall contain, but
is not limited to:

a. Any outstanding property taxes are to be paid on the
land proposed to be subdivided or arrangements
made which are satisfactory to the municipality.

b. Provision of municipal reserve in the form of money in
lieu of land. Specific amount is based on 10% of the
subject land and based on the current market value.
The current residential market value for this property
is $4,426.00 per acre. Municipal reserve is charged at
10%, which is $442.60 per subdivided acre. 10 acres
times $442.60, equals $4,426.00.

c. Provision of access to the subdivision and to the
balance of the quarter in accordance with Mackenzie
County standards and at the developer’'s expense.

d. Provision of a storm water management plan. Please
contact Liane Lambert, Development Officer to
discuss the requirements for your subdivision.

e. All sewage disposals shall conform to the Alberta
Private Sewage Treatment and Disposal Regulations.

f. Prior to any development on the proposed

subdivision, the developer shall obtain a development
permit from the Municipality.

-48-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009
Page 19 of 24

g. Dedication of the most westerly 5.18 metres of the
proposed subdivision for future road widening.

h. Provision of utility right-of-way as required by ATCO
Electric and Northern Lights Gas.

i. Subdivision must meet ATCO Electric’s conditions as
follows:

t. A utility right-of-way in the name of ATCO
Electric must be registered with the new and
existing titles, extending to an alignment 7.5
meters on either side of the power line center
line.

ii. The existing and future power line route will
require maintenance of a cleared right-of-way
to ground level and to a minimum width of 6.1
meters on either side of the line route. The
owner should be aware of the potential for
brushing along the existing and possible future
power line alignment.

iii.  The landowner/developer is cautioned not to
plant trees which may subseguently grow into
the power line right-of-way.

iv.  Buildings or equipment should not be located
within 5.0 meters of the power line.

CARRIED

¢) Subdivision Application 26-SUB-09
SW 9-105-15-W5M; La Crete
Knelsen Sand and Gravel Ltd.

MOTION 09-295 MOVED by Beth Kappelar
That subdivision application 26-SUB-09 in the name of Knelsen
Sand and Gravel Ltd. on Part of SW 9-106-15-W5M and Plan 082
9175 be approved with the following conditions:

1. This approval is for a 61 lot subdivision, 30.42 acres (12.31
hectares) in size.

-49-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009
Page 20 of 24

2. Applicant/developer shall enter into a Developer’s
Agreement with the Mackenzie County which shall contain,
but is not limited to:

a. Prior to any development on the proposed
subdivision, the developer shall obtain a development
permit from the Municipality,

b. Provision of all sanitary systems including service
lines, main and appurtenances as required by the
Municipality,

c. Provision of all water lines, including all fittings and
valves as required by the Municipality,

d. Provision of municipal servicing (water and sanitary
sewer) to each lot, including the MR/park lot,

e. Provision of sanitary sewer trunk main extension from
102" Street to the north side of 94" Street in
accordance with engineered plans approved by the
Municipality and upon at a mutually agreed price,

f. The developer is responsible to register all
easements/rights-of-way for the sanitary sewer trunk
main,

d. All drainage systems, provisions for weeping file flow
where a high water table or other subsurface
conditions cause continuous flow in the weeping tile,
and associated works, all as and where required by the
Municipality. Where trunk storm sewer mains are
required, the Municipality shall reimburse the
Developer for the cost of the trunk storm sewer mains
in accordance with current Municipal policy;

The developer shall provide the municipality with a site
drainage and surface water management plan that
outlines the following:

(1) Drainage of internal road system,
(2) Erosion prevention systems, if required,
(3) Direction of site drainage.

h. Provision of internal roads, sidewalks and other
infrastructure as required by the Municipality in

-5Q-



N

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 21 of 24

accordance to Mackenzie County Engineering
Guidelines and at Developers expense, such
construction of roads to serve the lots to be created by
the subdivision;

Provision of street lighting with underground wiring,
design and location as required by the Municipality,

Engineered signage package,

. Provision of utilities (power, gas, telephone, etc.) to

each lot. Such utilities to be provided in a location and
to a standard to be approved by the appropriate utility
company and the Municipality. Written confirmation of
the completed utility installation is required to be
submitted to the County by each utility company prior
to registration of the subdivision,

Provision of and/or negotiation for utilities right-of-way
and/or easements as required by utilities companies.
Any costs incurred for line relocation will be the
responsibility of the developer. All utility lanes must be
accessible. All public utility lanes shall be cleared to
ground level with all tree stumps and debris removed
and then landscaped. Where necessary, utility lanes
shall be excavated or landscaped to provide drainage
for the subdivision. Any excavation or landscaping of
the public utility l[anes shall be to engineered plans
and completed prior to the installation of utilities,

. The developer is responsible for landscaping to design

elevation and seeding with grass or other approved
landscaping,

. The existing subdivision, Plan 082 9175, is required to

be cancelled in its entirety and reverted back into Part
of SW 9-106-15-W5M, from which it was taken.

. Provision of an agreement with the adjacent

landowners for utility lanes if required,

. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid in full

prior to registration of title,

. Provision of off-site levies as required by the County,

-5Bi-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes
September 24, 2009
Page 22 of 24

r. Provision of municipal reserve in the form of land and
playground equipment. Specific amount to be based
on 10% of the subject land at current market value.

s. Security in the form of a letter of credit, as negotiated,

{.  Subdivision must meet ATCO Electric’'s conditions as
follows:

i. A utility right-of-way in the name of ATCO
Electric must be registered with the new and
existing titles, extending to an alignment 7.5
meters on either side of the power line center
fine.

ii. The existing and future power line route will
require maintenance of a cleared right-of-way
to ground level and to a minimum width of 6.1
meters on either side of the line route. The
owner should be aware of the potential for
brushing along the existing and possible future
power line alignment.

iii. The landowner/developer is cautioned not to
plant trees which may subsequently grow into
the power line right-of-way.

iv.  Buildings or equipment should not be located
within 5.0 meters of the power line.

CARRIED
d) Subdivision Proposal
SE 23-107-15-W5M; Blumenort Area
Bill Wiebe
MOTION 09-296 MOVED by Manfred Gross

That the Municipal Planning Commission supports the Subdivision
Proposal in the name of Bill Wiebe on SE 23-107-15-W5M.

CARRIED

-52-



\’

Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 23 of 24

MOTION 09-297

MOTION 09-298

MOTION 09-299

b)

d)

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Bylaw 738/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Rezoning from Highway Development District “HD” to Rural
County Residential District 1 “RC1”

FORTVER, Range 4, River Lot 12; Fort Vermilion Rural

Req Mclean
MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That the Municipal Planning Commission’s recommendation to
Council be for the approval of Bylaw 738/09 being the rezoning of
FORTVER, Range 4, River Lot 12 from Highway Development
District “HD" to Rural County Residential District 1 “RC1" to
accommodate the development of a residential lot.

CARRIED
Bylaw 740/09 Subdivision Cancellation

Plan 082 9175
Knelsen Sand and Gravel Ltd.

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That the Municipal Planning Commission recommendation to
Council be for the approval of the Bylaw 740/09 for the canceliation
of subdivision Plan 082 9175 for the purpose of reverting the lands
back into Part of SW 9-106-15-W5M, from which the subdivision
was taken, subject to the public hearing input.

CARRIED

Action List

The Action List of September 10, 2009 was reviewed.

Greenwood Acres Subdivision

MOVED by Manfred Gross
That the Greenwood Acres Subdivision be received for information.

CARRIED

-B3-



Municipal Planning Commission Minutes

September 24, 2009
Page 24 of 24

9.

MOTION 09-300

IN CAMERA

There were no In Camera items to discuss.

NEXT MEETING DATES

Municipal Planning Commission meeting dates are scheduled as
follows:

< OQOctober 8, 2009 at 9:00 a.m. in La Crete
% October 22, 2009 at 1:00 p.m. in Fort Vermilion

ADJOURNMENT

MOVED by Beth Kappelar

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting be adjourned at
11:15 a.m.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this 8™ day of October 2009.



[ | Agenda ltem # lab )

(¢ MACKENZIE COUNTY

[ REQUEST FOR DECISION

[— Mackenzie Coun

1 Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

|

— Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

- Presented By: John Klassen, Director of Operations — South
Title: Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes

) September 22, 2009

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The adopted minutes of the September 22, 2009 Parks and Recreation’ Committee
meeting are attached. '

o OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

N/A

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

- That the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting minutes of September 22, 2009 be
received for information.

- Author: _C. Friesen Review Date: CAO P - ? ;
_ -55- W




-56-



PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

DELEGATIONS:

ABSENT:

CALL TO ORDER: 1.

AGENDA: 2.

MOTION 09-084

MINUTES: 3.

MACKENZIE COUNTY
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

September 22, 2009
12:00 pm

La Crete Heritage Center
La Crete, Alberta

MINUTES
Lisa Wardley Chair, Councilor
Peter Braun Vice Chair, Councilor
John W Driedger Councilor
Ray Toews Councilor
John Klassen Director of Operations, South
Connie Friesen Public Works Administrative Officer
Henry Klassen Leadhand of Parks, Solid Waste &

Facilities

Vernon & Theresa Shelton (Hutch Lake Caretakers)
Peter & Debbie Hiebert (Machesis Lake Caretakers)
Rita Dyck (Wadlin Lake Caretaker)

Abe Dyck (Wadlin Lake Caretaker)
a) Call to Order

Councilors attended a tour of the Fort Vermilion Recreation
Complex at 11:00am.

Councilor Wardley called the meeting to order at 12:50pm.
John W. Driedger left the meeting at 12:50pm.

a) Adoption of Agenda

MOVED by Councilor Braun

That the agenda be amended with the following:

6. ¢} Fort Vermilion Arena Tour

6. dy Water Spray Park

8. e} Zama Park

8. a) Bistcho Lake

CARRIED

a) Adoption of the August 25, 2009 minutes

-h7-



MACKENZIE COUNTY

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

SEPTEMBER 22, 2008
PAGE 2

MOTION 09-085

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE MINUTES:

4.

MOTION 09-086

MINUTES: 3.

MOTION 09-087

DELEGATIONS: 3.

NEW
BUSINESS: 6.

MOVED by Councilor Braun

That the minutes of August 25, 2009 Parks and Recreation
Committee meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

a) Wadlin Lake Annual Sites (update)
For discussion.

b) Pioneer Park (FCSS letters)
MOVED by Councilor Toews

That administration proceeds with installing steel posts around two
sides of Pioneer Park to restrict vehicular traffic on park property.

CARRIED
b} Adoption of the August 25, 2009 action list
MOVED by Councilor Toews

That the action list of the August 25, 2009 Parks and Recreation
Committee meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED
Councilor Wardley recessed the meeting at 1:30pm.
Councilor Wardley reconvened the meeting at 1:33pm.

a) Vernon & Theresa Sheilton, Hutch Lake Caretakers —
1:30pm

Councilor Wardley welcomed Vernon & Theresa Shelton to the
meeting at 1:33pm.
a) Caretaker Reviews

i) Hutch Lake

Caretaker Input
Overview of Season

-58-



l/’ \{

MACKENZIE COUNTY

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

SEPTEMBER 22, 2008
PAGE 3

DELEGATIONS:

NEW
BUSINESS:

5.

8.

-the majority of the users of the campground were local (70%).
-May long weekend was the busiest.

-July promotion they believed increased usage afterwards.

-there were a lot of return users.

-more advertising they believe would do justice on the usage as
well.

-a few campers suggested a longer season.

-they suggested that the existing eye sore trees be removed at the
day use area and other trees natural to the land be transplanted.

Capital Improvements

-a few campers suggested that more sites be constructed closer to
the to the day use area for campers with children.

-a shelter at the day use or possibly a few smaller shelters instead
of the large shelter.

-bigger sites for the bigger travel units.

-playground, horseshoe pits.

-dock improvements

-bigger beach

Councilor Toews left the mesting at 1:51pm.

Improve Customer Service

-playground

-advertising

Extension of Season

-they stated that if the County was to extend the season by a month
and splitting it between the beginning and the end of the season
would not only benefit the users but also the County with increased
revenue.

Vernon &Theresa stated that they were willing to continue with their
contract mentioning that it could only get better at Huich Lake.

Vernon & Theresa Shelton left the meeting at 2:02pm.
Councilor Toews returned to the meeting at 2:04pm.

b) Peter & Debbie Hiebert, Machesis Lake Caretakers —
2:00pm

Councilor Wardley welcomed Peter & Debbie Hiebert to the
meeting at 2:08pm. Introductions were made.

a) Caretaker Reviews

~59-



MACKENZIE COUNTY

PARKS AND RECREATION COMBMITTEE

SEPTEMBER 22, 2006
PAGE 4

DELEGATIONS:

NEW
BUSINESS:

5.

0.

ii.) Machesis Lake
Caretaker Input
Overview of Season
-the 2009 season was better than the 2008 season.
-majority of users were local (80%).
~campground was not full at any one time but 2/3".

Capital Improvements

-addition of 4 sites at the day use area (currently there are 3 firepits
& two picnic tables).

-upgrade fish cleaning stand at the dock.

-a portion of the dock at the day use area needs to be replaced as
the floating dock units are filled with water causing the dock to tip to
one side.

Improve Customer Service
-they have noticed the usage has increased due to a care attendant
being on site.

Extension of Season
-they mentioned that extending the season might be a good idea
although weren’t sure of what the usage was after the season.

Peter & Debbie stated that they were interested in pursuing putting
in a bid for the 2010 season and they did enjoy their time there.

John mentioned that the advertising would take place in 2009 for
awarding in 2010 and that the County would provide Peter &
Debbie with a tender package.

C) Abe & Rita Dyck, Wadlin Lake Caretakers — 2:30pm

Councilor Wardley welcomed Rita Dyck to the meeting at 2:30pm.
Introductions were made.

a) Caretaker Reviews

fi.) Wadlin Lake
Caretaker Input
Overview of Season
-season went really well.
-usage was good.
-County improvements were impressive (dock, toilet facility).
-campground was full to capacity a good part of the season.
-bottom level of campground was favored by campers.

-b0-



ll/ \

MACKENZIE COUNTY

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

SEPTEMBER 22, 2009
PAGE S

MOTION 09-088

MOTION 09-089

-there were campers from out of the country.
-majority of usage was locals (90%).

Capital Improvements

-cell tower.

-they received user input that the campground would benefit with
shower facilities installed.

-she suggested possibly constructing more sites at the old toilet
facility site.

-they received user input to have lakefront seasonal sites.

-beach improvements.

-washed rock possibly installed at the old boat launch for children to
play in.

Improve Customer Service

-shower facilities.

-beach improvements.

Extension of Season

-she mentioned that an extension to the end of the season would
be a good idea.

They are looking forward to the 2010 season. The satellite phone in
their opinion was not feasible for all day use but for emergency it
would work. Garbage was becoming a problem due to garbage
being brought in from outside the campground and being dumped
into the campground garbage receptacles.

Rita Dyck left the meeting at 3:20pm.

Councilor Wardley recessed the meeting at 3:20pm.

Henry Klassen left the meeting at 3:25pm.

Councilor Wardley reconvened the meeting at 3:29pm.

MOVED by Councilor Braun

That administration proceeds with providing Vernon & Theresa
Shelton with the year end 50% (fifty percent) bonus as discussed.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councilor Toews

-b1-



MACKENZIE COUNTY

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 22, 2008

PAGE §

That the Machesis Lake contract be retendered for the 2010-11
seasons reflecting the revised contracts for Hutch Lake & Wadlin
Lake.
CARRIED

MOTION 09-090 MOVED by Councilor Wardley

That administration proceeds with providing Abe & Rita Dyck with
the year end 50% (fifty percent) bonus as discussed.

CARRIED
MOTION 09-091 MOVED by Councilor Wardiey

That administration sends Vernon & Theresa Shelton a letter
offering them the two year extension to their current contract.

CARRIED
b) La Crete Heritage Landing

MOTION 09-092 MOVED by Councilor Braun
That the La Crete Heritage Landing be received for information.
CARRIED
¢) Fort Vermilion Arena Tour
The Councilors participated in a tour of the Fort Vermilion Arena
and were impressed with all the improvements that were made this
year,
d) Water Spray Park
Councilor Toews mentioned that this was a community initiative
program and asked for administration to carry forward any monies
to the 2010 budget year.

e) Zama Community Park

That administration include in the 2010 budget for another toilet
facility at the park.

INFORMATION/
CORRESPONDENCE:

-62-



N

MACKENZIE COUNTY

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE

SEPTEMBER 22, 2008
PAGE T

MOTION 09-093

MOTION 08-094

MOTION 09-095

ADDITIONAL
ITEMS: 8.

MOTION 09-096

NEXT MEETING
DATE: 9.

ADJOURNMENT: 10.

MOTION 09-097

a) La Crete East Walking Trail Toilet Facility
MOVED by Councilor Toews

That the La Crete East Walking Trail Toilet Facility be received for
information.

CARRIED

b) Wadlin Lake Toilet Facility

MOVED by Councitor Braun

That the Wadlin Lake Toilet Facility be received for information.
CARRIED

c) ARPA Conference

MOVED by Councilor Wardley

That the ARPA Conference be received for information.

CARRIED

a) Bistcho Lake

MOVED by Councilor Toews

That the Parks Committee recommends to Council at the
September 23, 2009 Council meeting to pursue a recreational lease

at the Bistcho Lake area.

CARRIED

a) Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting

The next Parks and Recreation Committee meeting is scheduled
for October 7, 2009 at 10:00am in Fort Vermilion Council
Chambers.

a) Adjournment

MOVED by Councilor Braun

-63-



MACKENZIE COUNTY

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE
SERTEMBER 22, 2006

PAGE 8

That the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting be adjourned af
5:00pm.

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this day of , 2009.

-g4-



Agenda ltem # lgg )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mac@nzfadoun@ 2

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
PUBLIC HEARING

Title: Bylaw 737/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to

’ Rezone Multiple Properties in the Hamlet of La Crete

(La Crete)

BACKGROUND / PROPQSAL:

Bylaw 737/09, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment application to rezone multiple
properties in the Hamlet of La Crete from Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1” to Hamlet
Commercial District 1 “HC1", received first reading at the September 23 2009 Council
meeting.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

The lands along the 100" Street corridor and those located between Co-op and
Northern Lights Gas Co-op along 101% Street are not ideally suited for residential
purposes due to their close proximity to 100" Street and other commercial |
development. As a result, these lands are proposed to be changed to Hamlet
Commercial District 1 “HC1".

The adoption of this bylaw will require a slight amendment to the HC1 zoning district in
order to address lawful, non-conforming residences on these properties. These changes
are being reviewed by the Municipal Planning Commission and will be included in the
new Land Use Bylaw.

The owner of Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 2 contacted the Planning Department and
indicated that he does not wish to have his lands rezoned. These lands are located
along 98" Avenue and do not have direct access off of 100™ Street. After review by
Planning staff and the Municipal Planning Commission (MPC), it was determined that

Author:  Marion Krahn, Reviewed by: CAQO
Development Officer /{




these lands should remain HR1 zoned for now and be reviewed again during the La
Crete Area Structure Plan review.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION 1
That second reading be given to Bylaw 737/09 being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone:; ,

Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 2 (being Title Number 022 234 423),

Plan 962 4008, Block 5, Lot 35, Plan 5232TR, Block 6, Lot 3 (being Title Number 002
249 015 and 072 366 443), Plan 942 0787, Block 6, Lots 5 through 7,

Plan 942 3391, Block 6, Lot 5, Plan 782 0147, Block 1, Lots 18, 36 and 37,

Plan 782 0147, Block 15, Lots 1, 2, 13 and 14, Plan 1878TR, Lot B,

Plan 872 1101, Lot C, Part of NE 4-106-15-W5M (being Title Number 092 021 621)

from Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1” to Hamlet Commercial District 1 *HC1".

MOTION 2
That third reading be given to Bylaw 737/09 being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone:

Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 2 (being Title Number 022 234 423),

Plan 962 4008, Block 5, Lot 35, Plan 5232TR, Block 6, Lot 3 (being Title Number 002
249 015 and 072 366 443), Plan 942 0787, Block 6, Lots 5 through 7,

Plan 942 3391, Block 6, Lot 5, Plan 782 0147, Block 1, Lots 18, 36 and 37,

Plan 782 0147, Block 15, Lots 1, 2, 13 and 14, Plan 1878TR, Lot B,

Plan 872 1101, Lot C, Part of NE 4-106-15-W5M (being Title Number 092 021 621)

from Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR 1" to Hamlet Commercial District 1 “HC1".

Author:  Marion Krahn, Reviewed by: CAO
Development Officer

-B6-



Mackenzie County
PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT
“evaw A2AH

Order of Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at

Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

Will the Development Authority , please outline
the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

L/ ™

- is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

If YES: Does the Coungcil have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? '

This Hearing is now closed at

REMARKS/COMMENTS:

flevalcouncil\pubhear.doc

-b7-~



BYLAW NO. 737/09

BEING A BYLAW OF
MACKENZIE COUNTY

TO AMEND THE

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

MACKENZIE COUNTY LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has a Municipal Development Plan adopted in 1995 and

revised in 2003, and

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has adopted the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Council of Mackenzie County, in the Province of Alberta, has deemed it
desirable to amend the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw to accommodate commercial

development.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MACKENZIE COUNTY, IN THE PROVINCE
OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the properties known as:

Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot
2 (being Title Number 022
234 423)

Plan 962 4008, Block 5, Lot
35

Pian 5232TR, Block 6, Lot
3 (being Title Number 002
249 015 and 072 366 443)

Plan 942 0787, Block 6,
LLots 5 through 7

Plan 942 3391, Block 6, Lot
5

Plan 782 0147, Block 1,
Lots 18, 36 and 37

Plan 782 0147, Block 15,
Lots 1, 2, 13 and 14

Plan 1878TR, Lot B

Plan 872 1101, Lot C

Part of NE 4-106-15-W5M
(being Title Number 092
021 621)

be rezoned from Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1” to Hamlet Commercial
District 1 “HC1”, as outlined in Schedule “A”,

READ a first time this 23" day of September, 2009,

READ a second time this

day of ., 2009.

-63-




Bylaw 737/09
Land Use Bylaw Amendment

READ a third time and finally passed this ___ day of , 2009.

Page 2

Greg Newman
Reeve

William Kostiw
Chief Administrative Officer

-69-



Bylaw 737/09

Land Use Bylaw Amendment

BYLAW NO. 737/09

SCHEDULE “A”

Page 3

1. That the land use designation of the following properties, within the Hamlet of La

Crete, known as:

Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot
2 (being Title Number 022
234 423)

Plan 962 4008, Block 5, Lot
35

Plan 5232TR, Block 6, Lot
3 (being Title Number 002
249 015 and 072 366 443)

Plan 942 0787, Block 6,
Lots 5 through 7

Plan 942 3391, Block 6, Lot
5

Plan 782 0147, Block 1,
Lots 18, 36 and 37

Plan 782 0147, Block 15,
Lots 1, 2, 13 and 14

Plan 1878TR, Lot B

Plan 872 1101, Lot C

Part of NE 4-106-15-W5M
(being Title Number 092
021 621)

be rezoned from Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1" 1o Hamlet Commercial District

1*HC1".




&

Bylaw 737/09 Page 4
Land Use Bylaw Amendment

TR
BERDGQREAOE
AERanciar

L
3%4—31@
LTI TS
TN R G L
Hoopnoia nlone I e
el L e L e T T
B LRI LT |

. .;_1‘_ i

= e [ : s Crale Public)| | - — :
AT - <~ ‘Schaol - - .
py: M R I B : —_— : ] -
N ninannne - J

_%__—iHh: d L . R (? sl

A L R R o e 1
SHEDRE R Yannnn = a il Es e

Sandhills AT

leomd ol 6 0 §

i
-
3
-

ol

-LETCT

et Re-ins

FROM: Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1”"

TO: Hamiet Commercial District 1 “HC1”

Greg Newman William Kostiw
Reeve Chief Administrative Officer

Effective this day of , 2009.

-71-



R _ A SRR A AT ACAROUAVA QRN N,,,,Lwh,_mv,wfh,,h
3 2 /w NN

2 N WA : A
\ ..m”ﬂ;,/ : X :

) MV(#/,MM/ /
. .
/%,/ N

/

R

,/f/”/,dﬁy N X N
mm * RN Gy anrys : AN M/ / 2 %
\ 5, i vk AN / y | f/aff \
TSN SRR —— AR A

Jw//”ﬁ;.m&. ,,.//,./ . /.// 508
A

SN NN rao :
R A NN
N N ﬁ/&/ /ﬂ,m, L et /i%//f

AR ST (NNRANN

2

A
N,

z

NN
N %M N

NS
R e A

7

/, Y
k R IR

N m//w,/ﬁﬂ, N
N MW \ .f/,/wﬂf,//y//, N /”/ 2 ///x/ N
RN

A f%///
R

o
RN

Z
o T b
e

\
\

AERCVERSIAK)

)
y
AN N

Q VNN N\
_////,,, .,,//M,W%, _,//Nw

/a/» = . - Ky K Wt ,-i“ﬂ ,‘,. = 0 - .,#.,,.:

AT ANV A AN /,m NN ,,,.,W,w/y,, NN
AW ,/7 AASRRAN . m/,/n%,m/ AN AN N // N ANRL AR AR A N AN /,%,/.,.,.,/_,»/,7 i
SRR R AARAY FARREANENE MSTANTRARTP L SARNSERP SN AALAREEE I ATR el ey LR RARRANAN i

RN NI I SN AP 1

e o 3

Ry
A

Ty v B REA SRR STRR TN

ot

P VT iy

AN

...,” : ' A ,//”//
=T e - \ ¥, /,.u
IR EAI AN AN

Y e,
SRR
rﬂn& 5 TS
£y RN

&

R
o)
2
o

‘.Wwym
N

».m

A

Y o | AT

3 S
2, A -

= wia
£ B v, |
M.V [how Pt
A% i

[

v 5 WY
- DR

; Y
{5 AN ../,/ﬂ 3 ,
...Ilph ‘ﬂ a0 AR
wale¥ 118 aﬁ./ N Y

f/ 5 4 SR
3 A ,./ /. BEEL S el 5 M
LAY .f.//m., AW AIAN //,/ )
AN /,/ % ,,Mﬂ/m/ (
e AT o AR AN
BN

NN //,w/
1. // 1 //N«

Y

AN
AR LRNY
AR

=

-
-

i
g

SiiN
SN

IR
- /,,//”, /V,mew%/

7.
e

LB







Tha Nasthern janoar, btdnesay, Dclobor 74, 2009« Page §

R he:ebyglven thatthe Ccunc:l of: ackenme County witl halu
prior to tha secpnd raadmg o! Bylaw No 737/09.- for an

=] 06-15\*1:.'%
sNu ber“§2

: Is Bylaw I5.to allwa
ds and fo remove me restdenttaf

The'p cnls winners |
fe; Lisa P I8 Cliad




Marion Krahn

From: Jack A. Eccles [jeccles@agt.net]

Sent: Friday, Cctober 02, 2009 6:41 PM
To: Marion Krahn

Cc: Peter F. Braun; Bill Neufeld
Subject: _ Lot 2 Block 1 Plan 1160NY
Marion,

It has came to my attention that our property located at Lot 2 Block 1 Plan 1160NY is proposed to be zoned
Hamlet Commercial. It was my understanding that the County was going to zone these properties back to
Hamlet Residential and then after consultation with the landowners determine which properties would be
properly zoned commereial. You and I had discussed the fact that I did not want this property to be commercial
and I thought you had assured me that this property would not be zoned commercial, thus I am confused as to
how we have reached this step. I would like to take this opportunity to express a few of my concerns with this
proposal and ask that you reconsider:

-The property is currently a well maintained residence, although close to 100™ Street, it is not on 100™
Street, and at this point has very little if any commercial potential.

-There are currently a number of lots located along 100" Street that have potential to be commercial
properties however due to low demand they continue to be either used for residential or remain vacant.
-There are also a number of vacant commercial spaces in the existing buildings located on 100" Street
and in the downtown core.

-Vacant commercial lots located along 100" Street and along 101* Street have been listed for sale over
the past two years, however there has been no demand.

-From a planning prospective it hardly makes sense to push properties to a commercial zoning if there is
no demand for additional commercial properties, instead of seeing these properties achieving their
highest and best use we are seeing properties sit vacant, become an overgrown weedy mess and
sometimes become the site of unauthorized used car sales.

-The Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1” zoning at the location does not have a detrimental effect on
any existing or proposed development on the surrounding properties. If at some point in the future the
situation changes and it makes sense for this property to be commercial I'm sure a change in zoning
could be applied for at that time.

-1 would like to remind you that the previous Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitional Zoning of the
former Orange Town Area in Fort Vermilion is a prime example of how a zoning can promote an
undesirable nuisance rather than orderly development.

Thank you for taking the time to listen to my concerns.

CJ-GCE% fccfea

-75-



-76-



Agenda ftem # BQ )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mackenzie Coamfy

| Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: TENDERS
e Coarse Winter Sand — 4:30 p.m.

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Mackenzie County issued a request for proposals for the supply of coarse winter sand.

The successful supplier will have to supply the sand at the Mackenzie County’s Fort
Vermilion and La Crete public works yards with a minimum of 220 cubic meters required
per location.

Proposals along with a sample must be submitted no later than 1:00 p.m. on Monday,

October 26, 2009 to the Fort Vermilion office. The successful proposal will be awarded
at 4:30 pm on October 28, 2009 in the Council Chambers at the Fort Vermilion office.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Coarse Winter Sand tender be awarded to

Author: _C. Gabriel Review by: CAO } /ﬂ




-78-



{ Agenda ltem # m_

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
. Macksnie County Yo
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
— Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Mackenzie County Ward Boundaries
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL :

A letter was received by the County from the Minister of Municipal Affairs on October
13, 2009 and is attached for your review. This letter is in regards to a concern he
received relating to the existing ward boundaries within Mackenzie County.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

Option 1

That Council retain a professional management firm to assess the current ward
boundaries and make a recommendation to Council by March 1, 2010.

Option 2

That Council strike a joint Council/Public committee to review current ward boundaries
and provide recommendations.

Option 3

That Council table the ward boundary review until November 2010 for review by the
new Council.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Author: W. Kostiw Review by: CAO /

4




Agenda ltem #

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For Council review and discussion.

Author: W, Kostiw Review by: CAQ




ALBERTA

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS
Office of the Minister
MILA, Lac La Biche - St. Paul

September 24, 2009

AR44183

Reeve Greg Newman and Council
Mackenzie County

PO Box 640 é )

Fort V_ermilion, Alberta TOH 1NO M/

It has recently been brought to my attention that there are concerns about the existing
ward boundaries within Mackenzie County.

Dear Reeve Newman and Council;

As you know, under Order in Council 24/99 (and amended by Order in Council 54/2001),
council has been given the authority to establish ward boundaries for the county.
However, as a result of my recent visit, discussions with your council and some residents
of the county, and the high rate of growth and development within various areas of the
county, | believe it would be of great benefit for you and council to consider a review of the
wards prior to the next general election in 2010.

| think it would be greatly advantageous for all areas of your community to participate in
a discussion and a review of the county ward boundaries.

Thank you for your consideration and | commend you and your council’s ongoing
commitment to, serve your community.

Sincerely,

i
Ray Danyluk
Minister

cce: | Frank Oberle, MLA ‘Fseac-:ﬂe‘ Ri-\}er‘

104 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta Canada TSK 2B6  Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550
4434 - 50th Avenue, St. Paul, Alberta Canada TOA 3A2  Telephone 780-645-6999 Fax 780-645-5787
Toll Free From All Areas 1-866-674-6999

& Priveec§yeapeied paper



e _?U.T
ALBERTA
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister
MLA, Lac La Bicke - St. Panl

 AR43650

a1
a2

September 24, 2009 e NPT Vﬁ‘\\"

Mr. Jake Wiebe
PO Box 847 : N
La Crete, Alberta TOH 2HO ¢

Dear Mr. Wiebe: -

Thank you for your recent emails regarding the Specialized Municipality of
Mackenzie County and for the tour of the Hamlet of La Crete on August 26, 2009.

As mentioned in my May 21, 2009 letter to you, changing the ward boundaries and
number of councillors is a local decision that is made by your elected council. However,
as a resident and elector within the county, you have the ability and tools to assist with
facilitating these changes. Section 232 of the Municipal Govemment Act (MGA) provides
the ability for electors to petition for a new bylaw on any matter within the jurisdiction of
council. For your information, | have attached a handout on petitions for use by the
general public, elected officials and municipal officers.

With respect to the frequency of council utilizing the in camera practice, section 187(2)
of the MGA states that councils and council committees may close all or part of their
meetings to the public if a matter to be discussed is within one of the exceptions to
disclosure in Division 2 of Part 1 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act (FOIP). | have attached this portion of the FOIP Act for your review.,

As you are aware, | recently had the opportunity to visit the county. As noted above,
council does have the responsibility to determine ward boundaries. However, in fight of
the growth and development within various areas of the county, | have asked the
municipality to review the current wards to see if there are any adjustments that should
be made prior to the next general municipal elections in 2010.

... 12

104 Legislatore Building, Edmonton, Alberca Canada T9K 2B6  Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550
4434 - 50th Avenue, 5t Paul, Alberta Canada TOA 3A2  Telephone 780-G45-6999 Fax 780-643-5787
Toll Free From All Areas 1-866-674-6999

& Frntcd o veewled paper

-82-



Mr. Jake Wiebe
Page Two

{f you would like more information, please contact the Municipal Services Branch of
Municipal Affairs, toll-free at 310-0000, then 780-427-2225, or at

municipalservicesbranch@gov.ab.ca,

Thank you, again, for writing and for the tour of La Crete.

i

Ray Danyluk
Minister

Sincerely,

Attachments

cc:  Frank Oberle, MLA, Peace River
Reeve Greg Newman, Mackenzie County

-83-



-84-



Agenda ltem # \l }g:; )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mackenszie County

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: December 23, 2009 Regular Council Meeting

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

Administration is recommending the cancellation of the December 23™ Council meeting.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the December 23, 2009 regular council meeting be cancelled.

Author:  C. Gabriel Review by: CAO I /76 ;
1

-35-



-86-



Agenda ltem # \ O gi )

MACKENZzIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: AAMDG&C Mayors’/Reeves’ Liaison Committee
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The next AAMD&C Mayors’/Reeves’ Liaison Commitiee meeting will be Held on
Monday, November 16™ and they are requesting agenda items.

Attached is a copy of their draft Terms of Reference which they plan to formally adopt at
their next meeting.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

N

Author: C. Gabriel Review by: CAQ

N

-87-



-88-



,.:l. Carol Gabriel %W MWW@

T Trom: Donna Mae Grant [dmgrant@lacombecounty.com]
( ant: Thursday, October 08, 2009 10:29 AM
To: Beaver County; Beaver County; Birch Hills County; Brazeau County; Brazeau County;

Camrose County, Camrose County; Cardston County; Cardston County; Clear Hills County;
Clearhills County; Clearwater County; Clearwater County; County of Athabasca No. 12;
County of Athabasca No. 12; County of Barrhead No. 11; County of Barrhead No. 11; County
of Forty Mile No. 8; County of Forty Mile No. 8; County of Grande Prairie No. 1; County of
Grande Prairie No. 1; County of Lethbridge; County of Lethbridge; County of Minburn No. 27;
County of Minburn No. 27; County of Newell No. 4; County of Paintearth No. 18; County of
Paintearth No. 18; County of St. Paul No. 19; County of St. Paul No. 12; County of Stettler No.
6; County of Stettler No. 6; County of Thorhild No. 7; County of Thorhild No. 7; County of Two
Hills No. 21; County of Two Hills No. 21; County of Vermition River; County of Vermilion River;
County of Warner No. 5; County of Warner No. 5; County of Westaskiwin No. 10; County of
Wetaskiwin No. 10; Cypress County; Cypress County; Flagstaff County; Flagstaff County;
Kneehill County; Kneehill County; Lac La Biche County; Lac Ste. Anne County; Lac Ste. Anne
County; Lacombe County; Lamont County; Lamont County; Leduc County; Leduc County:
Greg Newman; Bill Kostiw; MD of Acadia No. 34; MD of Acadia No. 34; MD of Big Horn No. 8;
MD of Big Lakes; MD of Bighorn No. 8; MD of Bonnyville No. 87; MD of Bonnyvifle No. 87; MD
of Fairview.ab.ca; MD of Foothills No. 31; MD of Foothills No. 31; MD of Greenview No. 16:
MD of Greenview No. 16; MD of Lesser Slave River No. 124; MD of Lesser Slave River No.
124; MD of Northern Lights No. 22; MD of Northern Lights No. 22; Terry Hager

Subject: . Notice of Meeting: November 16, 2008

Attachments: Mayors - Reeves Liaison Committee - Terms of Reference - March 23, 2009 - Revised.dos

Good morning,

_ ovember 16, 2009 in the Imperial Ballroom in the Radisson South commencing at 2:00 p.m. Please submit any agenda
items which you wish to have discussed at the November 16™ meeting to thager@lacombecounty.com by no later than
Monday, November 2, 2009.

: ( "lease be advised that the fall meeting of the AAMDC Mayors'/Reeves’ Liaison Committee will be held on Monday,

Also, attached please find the draft copy of the Terms of Reference for the Mayors’/Reeves’ Liaison Committee. This
document was reviewed at the March 23™ meeting and formal adoption will be considered at the November 16™
meeting.

ponna Mae Grant
Adrninistrative Assistant

(Tel) 403.762 6601 RR3

“"COUNTY
{Fax) 403.782.3820 Lacombe, Alberta T4L 2N3
P TR O dmarani@@lacombecounty.com wenw. facombecounty.com

The information transmitted is itended only forthe addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged ratesial, fay
urauthorized review, distribution or gther use of or tha taking of any action in relsnce vpon this information is prohibitad. ¥ vou
receivedthis in armor, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this messags and any copies,

-89~



MAYORS/REEVES LIAISON COMMITTEE
TERMS OF REFERENCE

Authority

The Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee is intended to facilitate networking and information
exchange between the Chief Elected Officials of municipalities and as such holds no formal
authority.

Purpose

Promote networking between the Mayors, Deputy Maéﬁy‘éﬂ , Reeves and Deputy Reeves
Provide a forum to raise and discuss issues that(:@ﬁ%y be of concern to a municipality and might
not otherwise be dealt with through Alberta Asségiation of Municipal Districts and Counties
(AAMD&C) at the district or provincial level. © 2 i

T

G
Disseminate information about municipal projects or p '§§ses that may be of interest {o other
municipalities. kN
h Y
Provide an opportunity for members to determine if other munigipalities share their interests and
concerns.

Membership

nd.fhe Chairs of the AAMDRC Districts may be members of the
fig:gs they hold these positions.

ra
In the event that the Chair or Vlceé;@hair of the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee ceases to
hold office of Mayor, Deputy MaS}‘or, Reeve or Deputy Reeve in their own municipality they shall

also cease to hold the position of Chair for the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee.

The Chair and Vice Chair of the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee shall be elected at the fall
meeting of the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee.

In the event that the position of Chair of the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Commitiee becomes vacant
for any reason the Vice Chair shall assume the duties of the Chair.

In the event that the position of the Chair and Vice Chair become vacant for any reason Chairs
of the AAMD&C Districts shall select a new chair that will hold this position until the next
meeting of the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee.

Term of Membership

1.

Term of membership will coincide with the term of appointment for the position of Mayor, Deputy
Mayor, Reeve or Deputy Reeve for their respective municipality.




Mayor s / Reeves Liaison Committee
Terms of Reference
Page 2 of 2

2. In the event that a member of the Mayor/Reeve Liaison Committee ceases to hold office of

Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Reeve or Deputy Reeve in their own municipality they shall also cease to
be a member of the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee.

Meeting Arrangements and Frequency

1. The Mayor /Reeve Liaison Committee shall normally meet at such time so as to coincide with
the fall and spring conventions of the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties.

2. Meetings of the Mayors/Reeves Liaison Committee shall be at the caj] of the chair.

Agenda

1. The Chair is responsible for the preparation and circulatio

Funding - Per Diem & Expenses

1.

Updated March 23, 2009




..92-



Agenda ltem # SQ Q )

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackenzie Cownty
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Northern Lakes College Consultation Session

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

See attached invitation from Northern Lakes College to attend a consultation session for
the planning of post-secondary services within our region.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That two Councillors be authorized to attend the Northern Lakes College consultation
session on November 8 — 10, 2009 in Peace River.

Author: _C. Gabriel Review by: cao  /




-94-



Northern %M’\ |

, Board of Governors
PN ]

Lakes T
CO l l e ge hl{ﬂﬁb v J\ﬂ’w Grouard, ABB ]i"?)ge?gg

— 780) 751-3257 (ph
PY'No" hb"Abe. OCT 16 2008 ( (7)30) 751-33'(11;' &:3

MACKENZIE COUNTY
October 9, 2009 BB wERMIHON OFFICE . |

“Growing Our Region: Planning for Post-Secondary Services”
November 8,9, 10 Belle Petroleum Centre, Peace River

Mackenzie County
Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB
TOH 1NO

Dear: Reeve, Greg Newman

The Board of Governors of Northern Lakes College invites you to participate in a special
consultation with other communities and businesses within our service region. This mutually-
beneficial planning session will be facilitated by the Positive Culture Company, and held at the
Belle Petroleum Centre in Peace River, November 8, 9, and 10.

We believe that you can provide important input into the planning for post-secondary services
within our College’s expanded service region, and we urge you to attend.

The event will begin with an informal evening social on Sunday evening, continue with a full-
day session on Monday, and conclude with a morning session on Tuesday. A block of rooms is
being held until November 1%, at the Sawridge Hotel (624.3621) in Peace River. The cost is
$126.39 per night, including taxes.

Please confirm attendance with Ms. Lisa Richard, at 780.849.8615, or by email to
richardl @northernlakescoilege.ca.

Further information on this consultation workshop can be obtained from Mr. Brad Hestbak,
Senior Director, External Relations Department, at 780.849.8619.

We look forward to seeing you at this important event!

Yours sincerely,

Chair, Board of Governors

"t {espect for cultures and i"he neeq’s of communities, Northern Lakes College provides quality educational programs and services
which enable adulis to continue their education, to improve their employment opporfunities, and to enhance their quality of life."

-95-



s

Norfhern Lakes College

“Growing Our Region: Planning for Post-Secondary Services”
November 8, 9, 10 Belle Petroleum Centre, Peace River

AGENDA

Sunday, November 8:

¢ 5:00pm — 7:00pm: Mini-orientation for extra facilitators

e  7:00pm — 9:00pn1: Informal evening social, attendance optional
(cash bar)

Monday, November 9:

e  7:30am — Continental Breakfast @ Belle Petroleum Centre
8:15am — 9:15am: Introduction & welcome
e 9:15am — 9:30am: “Highlights of Northern Lakes College”
¢ 9:30am-10:30am: “Challenges, Opportunities, Gaps & Strengths”
o 10:30am: Wellness Break
Facilitated by: o 10:45am — noon: Smaller Community Group Input Sessions
Positive Culture e Noon - 1:00pm — Lunch Buffet @ Belle Petroleum Centre

Company ¢ 1.00pm - 2:00pm “Building Awareness” ~ better understanding
& awareness of community stakeholders.

s  2:00pm — 3:00pm “World Café” — What do we as stakeholders
want to see as the “Educational Legacy” for the communities
served by Northern Lakes College?

s 3:00pm — 4:00pm: Plenary shareback to capture highlights of
what stakeholders see as the educational legacy.

e 6:30pm — Dinner Buffet @ Belle Petroleum Centre

Northern .- : Tuesday, November 10:

L a ke S = o §:00am — Continental Breakfast @ Belle Petroleum Centre
- ¢ 9:00am — Opening, brief re-cap of yesterday’s results
" ;o 9:30am — 10:30am: “World Café” — In what ways can we hel
¥ P

build resources and capacity at Northern Lakes College?

¢ 10:30am — Wellness Break

o 10:45am — 11:45am: Plenary shareback — stakeholders
recommendations for helping to build resources and capabilities
at Northern Lakes College

¢ 11:45am — Neon: Wrap up, Evaluations & Overall Comments

¢ Noon: Lunch Buffet

-96-



Agenda ltem # Hg! )

- MACKENZIE COUNTY

e REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackpnzie County ¥
.Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
Presented By: John Klassen, Director of Operations — South
Title: Machesis Lake Caretaking Contract
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

It was requested at the September 22, 2009 Parks and Recreation Committee meeting
that the Machesis Lake contract be retendered for the 2010-11 seasons as changes
needed to be made to the caretaking contract to reflect the Wadlin Lake and Hutch Lake
caretaking contracts.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

The revised agreement is attached for your review.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Funding to be provided from the 2010/20'11 Operating budget.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion #1 :
That the Machesis Lake Caretaking Contract be accepted as presented.

Motion #2

That administration proceeds with the tendering of the Machesis Lake caretaking
contract.

Author: C. Friesen Review Date: CAQO

|



-98-



N

MACHESIS LAKE CARETAKING CONTRACT

CONTRACT SERVICE AGREEMENT made this day of ,

20___

BETWEEN: MACKENZIE COUNTY
OF THE FIRST PART

AND:

OF THE SECOND PART
1. DEFINITIONS:

A. "Season" refers to the period of time commencing May 10, and expiring
September 10 of each year.

THE PARTIES in consideration of the mutual promise, terms, covenants and
conditions set out herein agree as follows:

Il. TERMS OF REFERENCE:

A. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL:

Be responsible for the maintenance, operation and security of Machesis Lake
Campground in Mackenzie County, in the Province of Alberta, daily for the period
commencing May 10, 2010 and expiring on September 10, 2010 and
commencing May 9, 2011 and expiring on September g, 2011

1. Maintenance and operation of washrooms:
a) Ensure the washrooms are stocked with an adequate supply of

toilet tissues, antibacterial soap, paper towel, fly catchers, et at all
times throughout the season.

b} Carry on routine maintenance and daily cleanup of washrooms as
necessary.
) Check daily, sanitary effluent levels in toilet reservoirs and have

-99-



sewageremoved-as-hesessary contact the County office to advise

when necessary for sewage removal. Sewage removal costs will be
borne by Mackenzie County. Invoices shall be submitted direcily to
Mackenzie County.

Removal of Garbage:

a)

b)

Distribute garbage bags to all garbage bins within park park-users

on a daily basis. -asking
them-

Garbage that is collected on site shall be hauled to the nearest
Waste Transfer Station or Landfill Site, by the Coniractor.

Maintenance, security and safety of grounds:

a)

g

Carry on routine maintenance {ie-Mowing-grass—pruning-treesetc)

1 7 O
- = VAT oy alaaf=la -
c J Oy gHHR -

alada af=fa - ala’ L e - - i ) )
H-O g PO

inciuding but not limited to the following:
i Mowing grass;

i Whipper snipping;

Ji. Haking:;
iv. Shoveling; and
V. Sweeping (ie. shelter}.

Check garbage receptacles daily and empty garbage bins.
Clean washroom facilities daily.

Carry on routine maintenance and daily cleanup of fish stands as
necessary.

Maintain all sighage and flagging as necessary.
Ensure the park is safe for the public usage at all times.

Clean shelter on a daily basis.

-1@¢0-



10.

11.

12.

f1) Clean up drift wood along the dock and boat launch.

i} Removal of all deadfall and overhang within the campground.
. Maintain playground area.
k) Ensure all vacant campsites are clean including emptying the firepiis

and collecting all garbags.

)i Ensure the campground/park is kept in a clean, well groomed,
organized and esthefically pleasing state.

m) Perform other maintenance duties as required by Mackenzie
County.

Contractors will provide own equipment for cleanup of grounds. The
Contractor will be responsible to provide maintenance of the necessary
equipment. A list of all maintenance equipment must be provided fo
Mackenzie County prior fo the start of each season.

Ensure an adequate supply of appropriate size firewood is available for the
campers at all times and that the woodbins are adequately filled. The
firewood will be supplied by Mackenzie County.

Collect and keep maintain records of all revenue and park activities. and

reverte-colectedfrom-day-and-overnight-campingfees:

Submit all revenues collected and all records to the Mackenzie County office
in Fert-Mermilien La Crefe on a biweekly basis.

Ensure campers obey Park Rules as established by Mackenzie County for
Machesis [Lake Campground.

Provide personal contact with campers to promote responsible camping.

Provide directions and brochures fo campers and answer any questions they
may have pettaining {o the area.

All janitorial cleaning supplies, toilet paper, paper towel, hand soap, and
garbage bags to be provided at the earetakers Confractors cost.

Obtain an approved Direct Purchase Order from Mackenzie County prior to
making any purchases on behalf of Mackenzie County.

-101-



13.

14.

15.

186.

17.

15

Supply own vehicle to perform the works prescribed in this agreement.

Supply own living accommodations on site to be located in the proximity of
the main entrance to the Day Use and Campground Areas to carry on
business. A description of the living accommodations must be provided to
Mackenzie County prior to the start of each season, indicating the make,
year and model of the accommodations.

At all times remain an independent contractor and shall not be an employee
for Mackenzie County.

Be responsible for the deduction and payment of any monies owing to any
tevel of government or government agency, including Unemployment
Insurance payments, Worker's Compensation payments and Income Tax
deductions, and Mackenzie County shall have no responsibility for the
deduction, collection or payment of the same, on behalf of the Contractor.

Indemnify and save harmless the Council, employees and agents from all
claims, damages, costs, actions, and suits caused by or arising either
directly or indirectly out of the performance of this agreement or by reason
of any matter or things done, permitted or omitted to be done, by the
Contractor.

[f required by Provincial or Federal regulation provide proof of WCB
Coverage and liability insurance.

MACKENZIE COUNTY SHALL:

1.

Mackenzie County will rermove sewage from the follel reservoirs when
deemed necessary by the Contracitor,

Pay fo the Contractor the fee as agreed upon over the contract period in
proportionate payments on a monthly basis, upon receipt of invoice at the
end of every the month,

Allow the Contractor to operate a concession and any other applicable
campground revenue generating activities for his own profit pending
approval of a list submitted to Mackenzie County prior to the start of each
season. The Contractor must receive approval from the Health Inspector
prior to commencing operation of the concession.

-102-



1. Upon a successful yearend and a Parks and Recreation Committee review
Mackenzie County may award up to fifty percent (50%) of the recelpted overnight
fees collected fo the Coniractor. A successful yearend will be defermined on the
basis of customer and County safisfaction as well as meeting andfor exceeding
the ferms of this contract.

IV.  This agreement may be terminated by either party giving to the other party 30-60
days notice in writing. If, upon breach of contract, the Contracior does not correct
his actions within 48 hours of being notified in writing, the contract may be
terminated.

IV.  Mackenzie County may, prior to the expiry of the contract time, extend the
contract time for a further two year period subject to the conditions mutually
agreed to in writing by Mackenzie County and the Contractor.

V. In the event that the agreement is terminated prior to the expiration date, the
Contractor is entitled to receive payment proportionate to past services
performed. f terminated all equipment and property belonging to the Contractor
must be removed from the park premises within seven {7) days.

DATED AT , in the Province of Alberta, this day of
, 20
WITNESS CONTRACTOR
WITNESS MACKENZIE COUNTY
5

-103-



-104-



Agenda ltem # \ ‘D )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackenzie County

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

Presented By: - William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Gravel Negotiations

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

For discussion.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: _C. Gabriel Review by: CAO |

-105- , L){




-106-



Agenda ttem # \\C )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

e REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackenzie County

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Project Update
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

For discussion.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: C. Gabriel Review by:

-107-




-108-



—

Agenda ltem # E \d )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

y REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackensie County

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Rural Water

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

For discussion.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: _C. Gabriel Review by: ' CAQ /

-109- %




-110-



r Agenda ltem # l \g )

( '\ MACKENZIE COUNTY
{' REQUEST FOR DECISION
[ Macksmzie County
[ - Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
— Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: AJA Friesen Road
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL;

For discussion.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

- RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

-111-

Author: C. Gabriel Review by: CAO / /



-112-



Agenda ltem # \a(l,)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

{ - ac/:}m:‘a Gaun{y

{ Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: October 28, 2009

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

B Title: Development Statistics Report
) January to September Comparison (2007 — 2009)

. BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

F‘ Following is the statistical comparisons from 2007-2009 (January to September).

¢ 2007 Development Permits 260 permits (construction value
$25,531,523.00)

L ¢ 2008 Development Permits 245 permits (construction value
$77,011,705.00)

e 2009 Development Permits 231 permits (construction value
$18,219,262.00)

C Residential Building Activity Report 2005 to 2008 (January to Sept)

e 2007 Building Activity 93 permits (Value $10,359,570.00)
o 2008 Building Activity 113 permits (Value $14,332,882.00)
_ o 2009 Building Activity 71 permits (Value $8,441,500.00)

Subdivision Report 2005 to 2008 (January to September)

o 2007 Subdivisions 39 applications
— e 2008 Subdivisions 27 applications
* 2009 Subdivisions 27 applications

Author: Liane Lambert Reviewed By: CAO

Development Officer j

— -113-



(See Attached Breakdown)

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For Information

Author: Liane Lambert Reviewed By': CAO
Development Officer

-114-




‘ssaulsng paseg swoH *§ suoneziuebiQ Jyoid-uoN ‘sBuipjing wney ‘Feuonnipsulgng 03 SIdjed — JOYIQ, o

600

600¢Z ‘1oquaydeg — Asenuep
Joday Artewwng suojjesljddy juLiad Juswdojaaaq [ejo)
Ajuno9 s1zuayoe

6002 8002 1002 9002 S002

.







'ssauisng peseg 2WoH ¥ suoneziuebip jyoitd-uoN ‘sbBuip|ing wied ‘jeucininsuliiqng 03 siajal — JayjQo, o

600¢

6002 “1oquaydag — Atenuer
poday Alewwng suoies)ddy juuad Juaswdojaasg
Auno9 a1zusoe

Ol PIBEM 6 PIEM 8 PIEM L PieMA 9 PIEM S P1EAA ¥ PAEM € PIEM ¢ PiEM LPieM




00'292°6L2°8L$ V10l

00'90'858'C$ 0l PiEAA

00°000°€L2°LS 8 PIEM

00°002'285$ 8 PIEM

00°000'852'L$ L PIEAA

00°000°01L€$ 9 PIEAA

00'000'¥2E’L$ G PIEAA

00'006'8¢CC$ ¥ PIEAA

00'glo’ceL’L$ € PIEAA

00°000°91¢€$ ¢ PIEM

00°005°296% L PIEAA

}S09 uonoInsuon SpJepp

00°292'612'8L$ LEC SvViOol

00°9¥0'6.8'c$ 13 1BY10

00'9L0'v17L'6$ 8gl [eljuspisey

00°002°98¢'C$ 14 [erdJalllo]

00'000°0L2'2$ L [eHsnpu]

}S09 UonoONIsSuU0D spuwidd juswdojarsqg

(274 V]2 L2 9 14 L el L S0 ] cl jejol
9l € b 0 G 0 0 0 9 0 | =Yl
861 | Gl g ol 4 8 8¢ YL g 8 [eRuspisay
14 4 g } 9 [ g € Ll 0 £ [EISISWILOT
Ll [4 0 0 0 b 0 g 8 0 0 |BLSnpU|
lejol | 0L PIEAA | 6 PJBAA | 8 PIEAA | 2 PJBMA | 9 PIBM | S PIBM | Y PIBM | € PJEM | 2 PIEM | | PIEM juswdojarag

6002 ‘0¢ 1oquisjdag 0} 6002 ‘} Arenuep
Arewwing uopeslddy ywiad juawdojaasg
Aunon szuayoep




Ol - | SPIEM

600¢ 800¢ 1002 9002 G002

600Z 0O} S00Z WoJ} sjejo} soquaydag — Auenuep
Joday Alewwing AJIAROY [eljUBPISaY
Auno9n a1zuayoe







]2

Pie

6

PIBM

600¢

600z “loqudydeg — Auenuep
Moday AjAnoy Buipjing jepuspisay
Ajuno9 a1zuayoep

gplep  LPfeM 9PleM SPIEp P PIBM € PIepA

¢ PiEMA

LPiEM




00'00S'L¥P8$ ¥4 TY10L 00°005'759°L$ £e gl Aol
00°000°021$ l 0l PJEpA 00°000°021$ l 0l PJepA
00°000'G09% G 6 PIEAA 00°000°0L$ Z 6 PIEAA
00°000°'08¢$ [4 g PIEAA 00°000°0€1$ I 8 PIEAA
00°000°S¥C$ G 1 PIEAA 00'000'62Z$ ¥ 2 PIEAA
00°000°'G$ I 9 PIEAA 00'¢ L 9 PIEAA
00'000'GL6% ] G PIEAA 00'000'001L$ I G PIEAA
00°000'200'2% Ll 7 PIEAA 00°000'6Z¥$ 8 ¥ PIEBAA
00°000°L¥L'ES GC £ PIEAA 00°000°€9¢c$ 4" € PIEAA
00°000'962% € C PIEAA 00°0% 0 ¢ P{EAA
00°005'ZE.$ JA I PIEAA 00°000'2.2% 14 | PIEAA
Aanoy }SOD UCONIISUOD
Buipjing [enuspisday TVY.LOL sjuiad SpJep aWoH 3jlIqoN spulad Splepp
00°000°2.Z'9% g TvILOL 00°000°0LS 3 Iv1iOL
00'0% 0 0l P1epy 0l PIEA
00'000°'G65% ) 6 PIEAA 6 PIEAA
00'000'052% I 8 PIEpA 8 PIEAA
00°000'0Z% ! L PIEAA L PIEAA
00°0% 0 9 Piepp 9 PIEp,
00°000°GL8% 14 G PIEAA S PIEAA
00'000'€.G'L$ 6 ¥ PIEAA P PIBAA
00°000'892'¢$ cl € PIepA 00°000°01G L € PIepA
00°000°96Z% € ¢ PIEAA T DIEAA
00°000°091% € I PIBAA | PIEAA
3S0D UoONIISU0D }S09 UCIIONIISUO)
Buiamag Ajpwe4 a|buig sjulad SPJBAA Bulfemg Apwed-1n spuuad spiep
Ll ] 9l € I I 9 6l £ Zl L |eJoL
£e 3 Z 2 ¥ l l 8 25 0 ¥ SOWOH 3S[IdoIN
LE 0 € L l 0 14 6 €l € € Buijemg Aliwed s|buig
l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 } 0 0 Buijiam@ Ajwed-niniy
0l 6 8 ya 9 G 4 £ rA L
Jelol PIEAA | plepn | pIepn | PIepd | PIBAA | PJBAR | PABAA | PJBAA | PIBAL | PIEAA juawdojanag

600z ‘“Joquivydag — Arenuep
Moday f1iAnoy Bulpjing [enuspisay
Aunog ajzuade




600¢

600z ‘Joquaydeg — Atenuep
Joday Alewwng suonesijddy uoisiAIpgng [ejoL
funon aizuayde

2002 1002 2002

$002

$}07 JO J9qUInNN






600¢

6007 ‘“1oqudydeg — Aienuep
Juoday Alewwing UuoISIAIpgns
Ajuno) a1zudoe

OLPJEAA 6PJEBM  8PIBM  LPJBAA  9PIeM  SPIeM pPMeM  ©PIEM ZPIBM LPIem




$9198 Gp"Z6Z -600Z 1oquisydag |13 Arenuer WO} PIPIAIPYNS BaE JO Junowe [ejo|

19°8¢ e’y 0 ¥5°65C 8¢ V101
0 0 0 0 0 01 PIEpA
0¢ 0 0 [AsR14 ¥ 6 PIEM
198 0 0 8¢ 4 8 PIlEM
0 ¢c 0 0 0 4 L PIBAA
0 0 0 89'9¢ 3 9 PIEM
0 0 0 18°¢9 9 G PIEM
0 0 0 ¢L8S ¥ ¥ PIEAA
0 80V 0 0 € € PIEM
0 0 0 0c'll [4 ¢ PIEM
0 0 0 Gees 4 | PIEAA
saloy

sjusunsnlpy saloy ui jedny saloy S)0]
Arepunog ul ueqdn nnp ui jeany | jJo JaquinN SpIepA
Ll 0 14 4 [4 I 9 .4 4 [4 14 jejol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1077 NI [edny
X4 0 4 [4 0 3 9 4 0 [4 14 einy
¥ 0 0 0 Z 0 0 0 [4 0 0 ueqin
suonesiddy
1ol | OL PJEAA | 6 PABAA | 8 PJBAA | L PJBAA | O PIEAL | G PJBAA | ¥ PJBAA | € PYBAA | C PJEBM | | PJEMA uoIsiAlpgng

600z Jaquieydag — Arenuep
Aewwing uolsiAIpqng
Ajunos s1zuayoep




Agenda item # l 2}(,1,!

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
[ Meeting Date: October 28, 2009
N Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
- Title: Information/Correspondence
| BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

- The following items are attached for your information, review, and action if required.

Hihg OpRoruD;

b Resolutlgénmt AAMQC Convention 133
RS o Bl Rt [t EES S e Enrmnr G R 5 i, e
el r.JeCLLLg Zirir ki luﬁ,ifmﬁ ‘“ﬁ

. Mumcrpal Bndge Fundmg Request Review . 139

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for information purposes.

Author: C. Gabriel Review by: CAO

-127-



-128-



ﬁﬁﬁﬁy
FUtUr €S Northwest Alberta

Growing communities one idea at a time

REDI

Northwest Alherts

incredible!

TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

The Regional Economic Development Initiative for Northwest Alberta (REDI) &
Community Futures have partnered to offer 2 courses through Economic
Developers Alberta.

COURSE #1

Date: December 10", 2009

Course: Opportunity Identification

Uncover fundamental principles that will help you identify, assess, and nurture
potential opportunities for economic growth.

Time: 9:00am-4:00 p.m (lunch provided).

Location: Community Futures, High Level, 9810-99 St.

COURSE #2

Date: December 11", 2009

Course: Project Management in Economic Development

Learn how to adopt a project management framework to plan and execute
successful economic development activities in your community.

Time: 9:00am-3:00 p.m (lunch provided).

Location: Community Futures, High Level, 9810-99 St.

COST:

Non-Members REDI Alliance Partners
$90/per course S75/per course

$175 for both $140/per course

For more information visit http://www.edaalberta.ca or call Crystal
Draper at 780-926-7314, or email cdraper@rediregion.ca

**Deadline to register is November 30", 2009. Please be sure to fill out attached registration
form and mail or deliver payment by the deadline above,

-129-



CEDTP Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)
1. What is CEDTP training?

Community economic development is an intensely competitive field. Regardless of the size

of your budget or region, using best practices and well established tools can help you

achieve success in growing and expanding a diverse, resilient community.

Our Community Economic Development Training Program (CEDTP) provides practical

information that can be directly applied to your economic development practice. CEDTP

courses:

v (Clearly define the community economic development function, including roles of

volunteers, elected officials and staff

Promote community-wide participation in future planning

»  Encourage closer working relationships between federal, provincial, regional and
municipal agencies

=  Eliminate barriers between towns and rural jurisdictions

»  Focus on using human and financial resources more effectively and efficiently

» Provide an interactive setting from which to learn new tools and practices

2. What does the cost include?

The cost of the course includes: course delivery by professional Trainer, course manuals
delivered to the Host Community, course evaluation sheets, mailed Certificates of
Completion to course participants.

3. Can participants receive credits from these courses towards their EcD
designation?

The awarding of EDAC accreditation points towards an EcD designation is as follows:

»  Basic Community Economic Development Training Program- 6 credits

» Advanced Training Program- 5 credifs per course

If you wish to obtain the EDAC credits for this course, the fee is $30.00+GST for the Basic
Program and $30+GST for each of the additional Advanced Courses. Cheques are to be
made payable to and mailed to Economic Developers Alberta. Participants must ensure they
include a copy of their completion certificate(s) and correct mailing address.

4. Who can book a course?

Communities, regions and organizations interested in hosting community economic
development courses in their region are the best candidates to book courses as they have
the ability to market the program in their local area, and benefit from the skills derived from
the training.

5. How much time do the courses take?

Generally the courses run 9:00-4:00 PM. The Host needs to decide whether they wish to
provide lunch and/or coffee service during the course,

-130-



Futures NortHwest Alberia

Growing communities one idea af » time

REGISTRATION
COURSE #1 COURSE #2
Date: December 10™, 2009 Date: December 11", 2009
Opportunity Identification Project Management in Economic
Development

1. NAME:

2. POSITION/COMPANY WHICH YOU ARE CURRENTLY EMPLOYED WITH:

2. TELEPHONE NUMBER:

3. MAILING ADDRESS:

4. EMAIL ADDRESS:

5. COURSE(S) REGISTERING FOR:

6. METHOD OF PAYMENT: Cash/Cheque/Please Invoice
(Circle one)

*Please ensure that your registration & payment is received by November 30",
2009 at the REDI Office: 9810-99 St, Box 210, High Level, AB, TOH 1Z0.

-131-



-132-



— Carol Gabriel AN\\ /V\V}\ W

( m: David Pattison [davidpattison@athabascacounty.com]
went: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 2:04 PM

To: Bill Kostiw

Subject: Forestry Resolution

Attachments: Forestry Resolution AAMDC.doc.docx

Hi Bill:

It was great seeing you at the AFPA conference in Jasper the other week.

{ have attached a resolution which Athabasca County will be taking to the AAMDC Fall convention. This resolution is
collaboration between the Town and County of Athabasca and Village of Boyle. May | ask you to share this with your
council and administration.

Thank you.

David V. Pattison, ACP, MCIP

Community Economic Development Officer
CEDC

Phone: 780-675-1168

4705 49 Avenue, Athabasca AB T9S 1B7

-133-



Enhancing Provincial Support for Alberta’s Forest Industry

WHEREAS the forest products industry is an important sector of the Alberta economy
and plays a vital role in the economic and social sustainability of many communities in
Alberta;

WHEREAS the forest products industry directly employs more than 44 000 Albertans;

WHEREAS the forest products industry is a primary industry in up to 50 communities
in Alberta of which 12 communities are deemed foresiry dependent;

WHEREAS the forest products industry in Alberta has a production value of over 11
billion dollars annually;

WHEREAS there exist serious impediments in the Alberta forest products sector in
relation to transportation and electrical utility services;

WHEREAS research and development is required in terms of bio-mass products (bio-
fuels, bio-chemicals, bio-products), alternative energy generation, and nano-cellulose
technologies;

Now therefore be it resolved by the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and
Counties encourage the Province of Alberta to:

1. Take immediate action on the key recommendations contained in the Forest
Industry Sustainability Committee (FISC) report specific to supporting business
competitiveness (labour, inflation, etc.) transportation choices & support, power
costs and power supply, and protection fees; and further,

2 Allocate transformative technology funding to diversify the industry’'s product
offerings that contribute to the province’s energy, employment, environmental,
and rural diversification strategies; and further,

3. Align with federal government actions, such as the green transformative

program, to augment industry specific energy / fuel programs, investments, and
R & D efforis.

-134-



BACKGROUNDER

The economic cornerstone of many of Alberta’s communities is the forest products
industry. Over 44,000 Albertan’s are directly employed in the industry. This
employment contributes more than $1.6 billion in household income. The forest
products industry is the primary economic engine in 50 Alberta communities. Of those,
12 communities are deemed forestry dependent.

The industry is in trouble in Alberta. Since 2006 the industry has lost 50,000
nationwide. Forestry mills in a number of Alberta communities have closed, are likely
to close, or have severely cut production. Some of the specific challenges facing the
industry are:

« A transportation system (road and rail) that hinders an export based industry o
ship products to distant markets expeditiously.
Transportation monopolies that control price and service levels.
Slow and complicated approval processes and implementation procedures that
hampers the industry, a large generator of renewable energy, in exporting
surplus electrical power.

e Limitations in the electrical transmission system hindering industry expansion.

e Limited investment in research and development to create new products and
product lines.

« Conflict between Federal and Provincial rules, regulations, and initiatives.

These hindrances could be addressed at the provincial level in a way that propels the
forest products industry into an economic power house for the benefit of Alberta.

-135-



-136-



Carol Gabriel O\A"xy

- From: Kamie Currie [Kamie.Currie@ruralalbertasfund.com]
jent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 3:23 PM
To: Kamie Currie
Subject: Invitation to 2009 RADF Project Showcase

We are pleased to invite you to the morning session of our 2009 RADF Project Showcase, Hosted by Rural
Alberta's Development Fund Board of Directors, the session will include:

&5 More details concerning RADF’s future and its go-forward strategy.

& Areport on RADF's Community Capacity and Quality of Life Survey.

&5 A spotlight on a few key projects funded by RADF that are having a significant impact on rural
Alberta.

& Networking opportunities with rural Alberta political and community leaders

The event takes place November 25, 2009 at the Shaw Conference Centre in Edmonton. We would

appreciate it if you would register on-ling before November 1, 2009. During registration please enter the
following code when prompted: RADF1

There is no registration fee. However, space for this event is limited and invitations are restricted to rural
Alberta community and program leaders. If you are unable to attend but would like to send a substitute, please
notify us before filling out the registration. The morning session will be made available November 25 on our
website as a live broadcast through streaming video.

If you require more information, please contact me at 780.835.3279 or by e-mail at
kamie.currie@ruralalbertasfund.com We look forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,

Kamie Currie
Coordinator
2009 RADF Project Showcase

-137-



-138-



Transportation & Civil Engineering, PEACE REGION

" (" | AIb@rrc] ransportation 4

Room 301, Provincial Building

Bag 900-29, 9621-96 Avenue

Peace River, Alberta, Canada T8$ 174
Telephone 780-624-6280 Fax 780-624-244

Our Files: 2140- MACK-B and All Bridge Files Below

October 06, 2009 | fo

Mr. William (Bill) Kostiw
Chief Administrative Officer
Mackenzie County

PO Box 640

Fort Vermillion, AB-

TOH INO

Dear Mr. Kostiw:

RE: Municipal Bridge Fundine Request Review

Alberta Transportation has completed a preliminary review of your municipality’s 2009 Municipal Bridge

" ( Request List. A brief response regarding each bridge file that was included in your municipality’s list is
- provided below.

E] W Q= 1 -12-WoM  (Carivbou River)

F 76279 — The existing bridge was built in 1966 using salvaged girders. A concrete deck overlay was
installed in 1989. Low rating advisory was received in June due to pile cap crushing. An assessment
should be completed to determine the best course of action. No action will be taken an assessment is
completed. The Department will notify you when funding is available for the assessment.

NW Q-~1TA-12-WSM (Gl Greei )

BF 09041 — The existing bridge was built in 1979 using salvage precast girders. The condition of the
girders appears to be unchanged in 2007 BIM inspection when compared to 2005 BIM inspection. The
assessment done by EXH in 2006 recommends replacing with 2 — 2.0 m CSP culverts. Genivar is on
board to design the replacement structure. The design should be completed at the earliest. The
Department will notify you when the funding is available for this project. |

Nw 15- 1001 - WEM (Porton River)

BF 72702 — The existing bridge was built in 1979 using a salvage truss. Some repairs are recommended
in 2006 BIM inspection and 2004 UT inspection. The most important repairs are the heat straightening of
members U7L7-E and U7L6-E. Genivar is on board to prepare the RFQ for the repairs. RFQ should be
‘prepared at the carliest. The Department will notify you when funding is available for the repairs.

S 251051t -wEM (Teepee Creek)

BF 81336 - The existing bridge was built in 1988 using salvage pre-cast girders. The bridge is in poor fo
adequate condition. The bridge continues to be monitored on a reduced inspection cycle. The bridge was
assessed in 2001 but replacement with a culvert appears to be the best option now. An updated
: ( assessment should be completed to determine the best course of action now. The Department will rank

this replacement project in comparison with other requests, however, no further action will be taken until
an assessment is completed.

o2

-139-



2
SW- 1~ | -1k - WSM (Bear River)
BF 78318 — The existing bridge was built in 1978 using salvage pre-cast girders. The existing bridge is in
poor to adequate condition, but may be hydraulically inadequate. An assessment was completed by
Genivar in 2008 that recommends repairs (replacement of 4 girders) or permanently removing the
crossing and building a detour gravel road. The Department may consider partial funding for the
construction of detour road on a percentage share basis. Please let the Department know as to if the
bridge at this location could be permanently removed and the road be closed. No further action will be
taken until the County informs the Department of their plans for this site.
SE- 35104 - (U - WS\ (

BF 78103 — The existing bridge was built in 1975 using salvage pre-cast girders and is in poor condition.
An assessntent completed in 2007 by EXH recommends either removing the bridge now and building a
new road or repairing the bridge and then removal of bridge in 2012 and building a new road. The
County should plan to remove this bridge permanently at the earliest. The Department may consider
partial funding for the construction of detour road on a percentage share basis, Please let the Department

informs the Department of their plans for this site.

hoC. S SE QT-1 85-1h- W, Garercousze)

BF 81125 — The existing culvert was installed in 1974, Minor fepairs were recommended in 2006 BIM
inspection. The repairs should be included with other simjlar work in the county in order to reduce
engineering and construction costs, The Department will rank this repair project in comparison with
other requests, however, no further action wil] be taken at this time,

NW ilo- W21 Wipm (Hau River)
BF 81102 — The bridge was constructed in 1987. Minor repairs were recommended in 2006 BIM
inspection.  The repairs should be included with other similar work in the county in order to reduce
engineering and construction costs. The Department will rank this repair project in comparison with
other requests, however, no further action will be taken at this time.

NW=- 16108 - 192 WS (Peace River) F.V.

BF 76728 - The existing bridge was built in 1967 and is in poor to adequate condition. Genivar

If you have any concerns regarding the above fesponses or would like to arrange a meeting to discuss
these projects in further detajl please contact the undersigned at (780) 624-6280.

Sincerely,

Bridge Engineer

cc: James Morgan, P.Eng., Genivar, Red Deer

-140-



A Imrrq Transportation

Transportation & Civil Engineering, PEACE REGION

Room 301, Provincial Building

Bag 900-29, 9621-96 Avenue

Peace River, Alberta, Canada T85 174
Telephone 780-624-6280 Fax 780-624-2440

Our File: BA 6015/09

October 06, 2009

Mr, William (Bill) Kostiw
Chief Administrative Officer
Mackenzie Courity

PO Box 640

Fort Vermillion, AB

TOH 1NO

Dear Mr. Kostiw:

RE: Bridge Assessments for 2009

Alberta Transportation has reviewed recently completed BIM Inspections and your Municipality’s
previously submitted bridge funding request list. At this time I would request that the County obtain
engineering proposals for completing an engineering assessment of Bridge File 76279. and 76506.
Please submit your selected engineering consultant’s proposal to the Department for review.
Approval to proceed with the engineering assessment will be given when the proposal and associated
budget have been reviewed and approved by the Department.

All of the assessments should consider timely and practical repair, rehabilitation and replacement
alternatives with a net present value analysis of the .cost estimates for comparison, as per current
Alberta Transportation standards. As well any timber substructure members at the above bridge files

- should be cored for rot, as per Department coring procedures. Level 2 visual inspections of pre-cast
concrete girders on the above structures should be completed. All culvert barrels should have a level
2 barrel measurement inspection completed as a part of the assessment as well. The consultant should
submit an electronic draft copy of the assessment for review by the Department and you or your staff
by February 15, 2010 at the latest.

Thank you for your considerations in this matter and if you have any concerns please contact me at
(780) 624-6280.

Sincerely,

onald Saurfders, P.Eng.
Bridge Manager

-141-



£ . /1-&a /vuf;}& L
Carol Gabriel v W

From: Events [events@esna.ca)

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2008 7:36 AM

To: Events

Subject: ESNA Presents: Dr. Stephen Duckett - November 13, 2009
Attachments: ESNA Presents Notice - Nov 2009.doc

For our November event the Economics Society of Northern Alberta is pleased to present Dr. Stephen Duckett
President and CEO Alberta Health Services. The topic is entitled “Thinking Economically in the Health Sector.”

This presentatiort will take place at the Edmonton Petroleum Club located at 11110 — 108 Street on Friday, November -
13,2009 with registration starting at 11:00_a.m., the presentation at noon and lunch to follow. The cost of this event is
$40.00, ESNA members will receive a $10 discount. Students pay $20. We will accept cash, cheque, Visa or Mastercard.

To speed up the registration process, you are strongly encouraged to pay by credit card in advance. If you would like to
pay by credit card in advance, please indicate so in your reservation request along with a day time telephone number and
the best time to reach you so that you can be contacted to retrieve your credit card information.

If you would like to atiend this event, please respond by email to gvents@esna.ca or phone 430-4323 by 12:00 pm on
Monday, November 9, 2009. Please be aware that we require 24 hours notice for canceliations.

For more information about this event please see the attached.
Seats available on a first come first serve basis. Please RSVP early as seating is limited.
Sincerely,

Nicole McDonald
Economics Society of Northern Alberta
www.esna.ca

-142-



y
" ESNApresents

Dr. Stephen Duckett

President and CEQ
Alberta Health Services

Thinking economically
in the health sector

Date: Friday November 13", 2009
Time: Registration 11:00
o Speaker 12:00
o Lunch 12:30
Q & A, Discussion 1:00
Adjournment 1:30

Location: The Edmonton Petroleum Club
11110 — 108 Street, Edmonton

Admission: $40 payable by cash or cheque
at the door - members receive a
$10 discount. Student rate - $20.

Seats available on a first come first serve basis.
Please RSVP early as seating is limited.

For reservations please email events@esna.ca or
Call 780-430-4323 by Monday November 9" 2009

The Economics Society of Northern Alberta will invoice those individuals who make
a reservation and fail to attend without giving 24 hours notice.

-143-



Box 1434
Main Post Office
Edmonton, AB
T5J 2IN6

PHONE:
(780) 430-4323

E-MAIL:
events@esna.ca

We're on the Web!

See us at:
a.Cca

About our Speaker. . .

Dr. Stephen Duckett has spent his professional life working
health care. As Alberta Health Services' President and Chief
Executive Officer, Dr. Duckett has more than 35 years of

experience in health care.

Most recently, Dr. Duckett was Chief Executive Officer of the Centre
for Healthcare Improvement for Queensland Health in Australia.
(Queensland occupies the north east of the Australian continent and
is roughly triple the size of Alberta; Queensland health is the public
provider with approximately 60,000 staff).

Prior to that, he was a professor of Health Policy and Dean of the
Facuity of Health Sciences for 10 years at La Trobe University in
Melbourne. He also chaired the board of a major public health
provider, Alfred Health,

Dr. Duckett's work in health care also includes two years with the
Government of Australia as Secretary (equivalent to Deputy
Minister) to the Department of Human Services and Health.

In 2006, Dr. Duckett received a Doctor of Business Administration
in Higher Education Management from the University of Bath in the
United Kingdom. That same year, he also received a higher -
doctorate, the Doctor of Science from the University of New South
Wales in Sydney, Austraiia, based on his publications. Dr. Duckett
has a PhD in Health Administration from the University of New
South Wales and a Bachelor of Economics (Economics and Pure
Mathematics) from the Australian National University in Canberra,

Australia.

-144-



-145-



'
Carol Gabriel /\W{Y f QLV/QM

f \

From: ACNMail@gov.ab.ca

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 6:44 PM

To: Carol Gabriel

Subject: News Release - Premier presents a plan to return Alberta to surpluses in three years ~27110~

News Release

October 14, 2009
Premier presents a plan to return Alberta to surpluses in three years

Edmonton... In a province-wide televised address, Premier Steimach said Alberta will be back into a
surplus position and saving again for the future in three years.

He also announced the return of Alberta Capital Bonds, so Albertans can invest directly in the
province’s future. A list of public projects to be financed by capital bonds will be announced this fall.

[n the address, aired October 14, the Premier outlined his government's plan to weather the
recession and position the province for a strong economic recovery.

The plan includes:

1. trimming spending, including a two-year wage freeze for civil service managers - an effort in
which the entire public sector will be asked to share;

2. using cash reserves - the $17-billion Sustainability Fund - to cover three-quarters of the
revenue shortfall and protect key programs during the downturn;

3. continuing to invest in public infrastructure; and

4. ensuring that Alberta’s energy sector and other industries are globally competitive and
continue to attract investment.

“We're not going to give up on our long-term goals. One recession, no matter how serious, isn’t going
to derail Albertans’ hopes and dreams,” Stelmach said.

He also underlined the need for improvements to the health care system based on the Vision 2020
plan for health care.

“We've been talking about these issues for years, yet we've failed to act on the improvements we
know are needed to a health care system that was designed in the 1960s,” Stelmach said. “l believe
our province will lead the way in improving access and delivery of public health care in Canada.”

The 17-minute program was broadcast throughout Alberta. The cost of production and airtime was
$134,000. Video and text of the address are available at www.alberta.ca.

-30-

-146-



Media inquiries may be directed to:
Tom Olsen
 Office of the Premier
( 780-422-4905
780-718-3034 (cell)
tom.olsen@gov.ab.ca

Tao call foll free within Alberta dial 310-0000,

Visit the Government of Alberta newsroom newsroom.alberta.ca.

To remove yourself from this subscription, please visit the following link:
hitp://alberta.cathome/mewsSubscriptions.cfm?xID=17667&strEmail=c gabriel@mackenziecounty.com

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is
addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and or privileged
information. Please contact us immediately if you are not the intended
recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply,
should be deleted or destroyed.

C

-147-



Carol Gabriel M‘ M VW |

From: GEOC PLANS1.i [GEOC.PLANS1.i@gov.ab.ca]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 11:16 AM
Subject: H1N1 Update - Alberta Emergency Management Agency

Good morning,

As Alberta moves through the next wave of H1N1 it will become increasingly important that the protocols that were
developed in the first wave of the H1N1 be followed. In addition to your normal interaction with Alberta Emergency
Management Agency Field Officers you wilt be receiving situation reports via e-mail from Alberta Emergency
Management Agency, either through Agency Response Readiness Cenire or from the Government Emergency Operation
Centre. These situation reports will also contain information from Afberta Health Services and Alberta Health and
Weliness.

In all cases this information will be sent to the Director of Emergency Management. However to ensure that the
information is received in a timely manner a number of municipalities have created a second generic e-mail address
where information can be e-mailed. If you believe it is appropriate AEMA will send the information to this second e-mail
address. An example of a second e-mail account has been one which would be assigned to your Emergency Operation
Centre or to another individual within your municipality/community.

Please provide AEMA with the e-mail address and we will add it to our database. These contacts will be shared with
Alberta Health and Wellness and Alberta Health Services.

Please direct your contact information to: geoc.plans.i@gov.ab.ca

Please remember that it is important that you should follow your normal profocols and keep your AEMA Field Officers
informed. They are a vital link in the GoA response to an emergency. If you have any questions please contact your
AEMA Field Officer.

Doug Forge, Jonathan Klein

Plans Section

Alberta Government Emergency Operations Centre
Tel: (780) 422 2255

Fax: (780} 422 1549

e-mail: GEOC.Plans1.i@gov.ab.ca

-148-



h
Government Aprinern
of Alberta = Development
Council

Members of the Northern Alberta Development Council
(NADC) met in Wabasca-Desmarais, September 17th, 2009,
for its regular administration meefing.

Tour and Dinner Meeting

The Council was greeted by MLA Pearl Calahasen, who
welcomed the Council to her constituency of Lesser Slave
Lake. The group was taken on a guided bus tour of the
community of Wabasca. Tour highlights included the
Northern Lakes College and St. Theresa School Day Care
facilities, the Wabasca Water World recreation complex, and
the new medical complex and doctors' housing duplex,
among other new infrastructure projects under construction
in the area.

Council attended a dinner meeting hosted by the M.D. of
Opportunity No. 17 and was welcomed to the community by
the Chief Administrative Officer, Harvey Prockiw. Following
the dinner, a presentation was made regarding current
planning and capital projects developing in the region, as
well as challenges facing the current M.D. Council.

Highlighted challenges included: the lack of a local financial
institution, high cost of transportation of goods and people,
poor road connections between communities, no rail or
scheduled public transportation options and expensive/
intermittent, internet and cellular service.

The M.D. Council discussed their innovative physician
recruitment model, including details regarding the
remuneration and housing arrangements for newly recruited
physicians and their families. The development of new
residential lots in the region, future recreational and cultural
developments and the Housing Authority’s new Granny Flats
Project providing seniors access fo affordable housing
options were also discussed.

New Reports Released

The NADC Council approved the release of two new reports
focusing on Municipaf Infrastructure needs and a discussion
paper on Developing Northern Alberta.

The Municipal Infrastructure Survey report was initiated to
collect vital information on current and future municipal
infrastructure needs across northern Alberta. The report
outlines the overall situation and current and future
infrastruciure requirements for northern Alberta
municipalities as identified by the municipal jurisdictions.

NADC Communiqué

September 30, 2009

The discussion paper Developing Northern Alberta:
Northern Challenges, Assets and Opportunities outlines
key strategies to ensure that industry and businesses in
northern Alberta are poised fo lead the province and the
country into eventual recovery and come out of the downturn
in a stronger position.

Both these reports, as well as the updated Economic
Contribution of the NADC Region to the Province, will be
available through the NADC website, www.nadc.gov.ab.ca.

NADC Updates/ Upcoming Events

< Thrive! Canada is back. The NADC will host its second
positive youth development workshop in partnership
with the RCMP October 22- 23, 2008 in Slave Lake. For
more information contact Natalie Bufler at

natalie.butler@gov.ab.ca or 780-624-6350.

< The next Northern Elected Leaders Meeting will be in
High Level, December 4, 2009,

< The next NADC Meeting will be held in Edmonton,
December 10-11, 2009

< Growing the North: A Community Economic(

Development Conference hosted by the County of
Grande Prairie, Farm Credit Canada and the NADC is
happening January 21-22, 2010, Evergreen Park,
Grande Prairie. Contact Carla Loree at the County of
Grande Prairie, 780-532-9722 for more information.

< The 2009 Challenge North Proceedings Report is now
onling! Visit www.nadc.gov.ab.ca to download your
copy. A copy has been mailed to all conference
delegates. NADC is integrating the priorities brought
forward during the conference into its business plan, to
actively address many of the issues identified and wil
provide yearly updates on its progress between the
2009 Challenge North Conference and the next
Challenge North Conference in 2012.

< The NADC will be looking for four members for a three
year term beginning April 2010. Watch northern
newspapers for more information in the coming months.

NADC contact information:;
Phone: 780-624-6274 Peace River Office or
780- 623-6982 Lac La Biche COffice

(dial 310-0000 first for toll free access) (

Email: nade.council@gov.ab.ca
Website: www.nadc.qgov.ab.ca

The goals of the Northern Alberta Development Council are to establish priorities for northern opportunities, increase awareness
and support among government and key stakeholders for those priorities, and advance skill fevels of northemn Albertans. The
Council is mandated to advance the general development of ibPflern Alberta and advise qovemment of opportunities and fssues.



-149-



